Haringey Council NOTICE OF MEETING

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

WEDNESDAY, 5TH JANUARY, 2011 at 16:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Browne (Vice-Chair), Alexander, Basu, Ejiofor,
Newton and Winskill

Co-Optees: Ms Y. Denny (church representative),1 Church of England vacancy, Ms M
Jemide (Parent Governor), Ms S Marsh (Parent Governor), Ms Sandra
Young (Parent Governor), Ms H Kania (LINk Representative)

AGENDA

1.  WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting

to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will

be dealt with at item 7 below).

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST



A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice
the member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their
financial position or the financial position of a person or body as described in
paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any
approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any
person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.

BUDGET SCRUTINY - REVIEW OF FINANCIAL PLANNING FOR 2011/12 TO
2013/14 (PAGES 1 - 24)

To update Members on the financial planning position for 2011/12 to 2013/14.
NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

FUTURE MEETINGS

Further Budget Scrutiny meetings are scheduled for:

Monday 17" January 2011 (10am)

Wednesday 19" January 2011 (provisional - time to be confirmed)

All meetings will be held at the Civic Centre.

Ken Pryor Natalie Cole

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Principal Committee Co-Ordinator
Member Services Tel: 020-8489 2919

River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660

225 High Road Email: Natalie.Cole@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Friday 24" December 2010






This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 6

Haringey Couincil

Agenda item:

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 5" January 2011

Budget Scrutiny — Review of Budget Planning 2011/12 to 2013/14

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources

Report authorised by: Kevin Bartle, Lead Finance Officer

Xﬂm(@yn@d 24 Nec.20\0

Contact Officer : Kevin Bartle, Lead Finance Officer

020 8489 5972 kevin.bartle@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: ALL Report for: Non key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To update Members on the financial planning position and to consider the 201 112
to 2013/14 budget proposals considered by Cabinet at its meeting of 21 December
2010.

2. Recommendations

2.1.  To note the latest financial planning position as set out in this report.

2.2.  To consider and make recommendations to the Cabinet on the attached budget
savings and investment proposals and the draft capital programme (funded from
corporate resources). The recommendations of the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee will be considered by the Cabinet in agreeing the Council’s final budget
for 2011/12 to 2013/14.




Page 2

3.1.

Reason for recommendation(s)

This is part of the statutory budget making process.

4.1.

Summary

The report provides an update on the financial planning process and sets out the
budget proposals made to date for scrutiny.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

Background

The Council's integrated financial and business planning process is the key
mechanism by which plans and strategies are reviewed to ensure the
performance and priorities are being met and that resources are allocated
effectively to underpin their achievement. The process culminates in changes to
the budget and medium term financial strategy that delivers a revised Council
Plan. The plan reflects the Council’'s own priorities and contributes to the wider
Sustainable Community Strategy delivered in conjunction with the Haringey
Strategic Partnership.

The Cabinet on 13 July 2010 considered a comprehensive report on financial
strategy for the period 2011-12 to 2013-14 based on a number of assumptions
and national policy issues and agreed a business planning and budget-setting
process. Members acknowledged the unprecedented scale of the financial
challenge facing the Council and the significant levels of savings that will need to
be delivered over the planning period. At that time an overall net additional
savings target of £58.5m was reported which assumed the achievement of pre-
agreed investment and savings proposals of £4.2m (net saving) in 2011/12.

However, the July report also highlighted the uncertainty surrounding the level of
future financial resources which would not be clarified until the Government had
concluded its Spending Review (published in October 2010) and the results of the
new Formula Grant Settlement which were announced on 13" December 2010.
The July report also pointed to a number of additional risks relating to both the
key planning assumptions and the increasing demand for Adult Social Services,
Children’s Services and Temporary Accommodation.

Recognising the scale of the financial challenge the Council was facing the
approach taken was to create a coherent, sustainable cost reduction programme
to achieve a balanced budget position in the medium term. The Haringey
Efficiency and Savings Programme (HESP) was established to co-ordinate
initiatives aimed at driving out procurement efficiencies and managing down the
overall pay bill. The remit of the programme was to robustly challenge the use of




Page 3

5.5.

5.6.

5.7.

5.8.

5.9.

5.10.

existing budgets, implement a strategic commissioning approach to service
reshaping to focus resources where they would have most impact, apply lean
techniques to eliminate wasteful processes, drive out significant support service
savings and achieve economies of scale in customer facing processes.

It is now clear that the funding shortfall facing the Council from 201 1-12 onwards
is significantly greater than the £58.5m figure indicated in July 2010. The draft
Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) summarised in Appendices 1 and 2 was
presented to Cabinet on 215 December 2010 and shows a current projected three
year funding shortfall of £86.9m. This includes changes and variations requiring
additional net investment of £56.9million as detailed in Appendices 3.1 and 3.2.

Cabinet also considered, and released for budget scrutiny, HESP savings
proposals of £28.4m (detailed in Appendix 4). However, this leaves £58.5m in
savings still to be identified over the three year planning period with £34.0m of
that to be found in 2011-12.

There is a considerable amount of work on-going to develop further savings
proposals through the HESP. These proposals are being considered in light of the
feedback from the budget consultation process which included an on-line option.
The additional proposals will involve fundamental policy changes and will continue
to transform the way the Council operates under the significantly reduced
resource base. Further savings proposals will be presented to Members for
approval at the January Cabinet. It is planned that the next raft of proposals will
go a long way to filling the funding gap identified and the January Cabinet report
will set out other measures to ensure a balanced budget for 2011-12 is approved
at Council in February 2011.

At this stage however, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee are asked to
consider all the new revenue savings and investment proposals released for
budget scrutiny by Cabinet, having regard to paragraph 6.1 below.

The position on capital is also being reviewed currently, in particular bids for
capital receipts and other corporate resources. The forecast capital receipts over
the planning period 2011-12 to 2013-14 continue to reflect the prevailing
uncertain and difficult property market conditions. It is estimated that
approximately £19.8m of new usable capital receipts will be available over the
next three years, phased as follows: £9.3m in 2011-12, £7m in 2012-2013 and
£3.5m in 2013-14.The proposed schemes to be funded from these and other
internal resources, (e.g. reserves), are detailed in Appendix 5. These schemes
are based on the Council’'s investment priorities and the need to effect essential
health and safety works.

Each capital bid has been assessed and appraised as part of the PBPR process
and Overview and Scrutiny Committee are asked for their views on the bids made
as part of this process.




Page 4

6.

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4

Financial Planning Process

Members will recall that the purpose of the financial planning process is to:

e Ensure it is clearly linked with, and reflects, the full strategic agenda of the
Council;

e Ensure that all budget options support the achievement of community
strategy objectives;

« Ensure that proposals are considered in conjunction with the impact on
service performance;

« Ensure that budget options enhance the achievement of value for money;

« Identify savings and investment opportunities both within and between
business units;

« Support consultation activity with key stakeholders;

- Support the budget scrutiny process; and
"o Gather information to support a number of planning processes.

The proposals have been prepared in conjunction with relevant Cabinet Members
and have been released for scrutiny.

Attached to this report in Appendices 3 and 4 are details of the proposed revenue
savings and investments. The summary shows the proposals over the three year
planning period to give Members a view of the overall scale of the financial
challenge within the context of the existing service budget provisions. Appendix 5
details the capital bids for corporate resources and externally funded projects

Members are asked to consider the revenue and capital proposals attached to this
report in relation to 6.1 above and make recommendations to Cabinet.

7. Head of Legal Services Comments

7.1. The Council is under a statutory duty to set a balanced budget having regard to
the report of its Chief Financial Officer as to the robustness of the estimates and
the adequacy of proposed financial reserves. This must be preceded by robust
and comprehensive financial planning.

8. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

8.1. Thisis considered as part of the individual budget proposals put forward and

reference is made to the Equality Impact Assessment status for each proposal set
out in Appendix 4.




Page 5

9. Consultation

9.1 This is part of the consultation on the financial planning process.

10. Use of Appendices /Tables ,
Appendix 1 — Summary Draft Medium Term Financial Plan 2011-2014
Appendix 2 — Summary of Proposed Budget Changes, Variations and Savings
Appendix 3 — Revenue Investments and other Changes and Variations
Appendix 4 - HESP Savings Proposals
Appendix 5 — Proposed Capital Programme (Corporate resources only)

11.  Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

11.1 The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to the Cabinet on 21 December
2010 — Medium Term Financial Plan 201 1/12 to 2013/14.




Page 6

(Sz5'89)

(e5e'82)

(828'09)

S —

(168°c)
(898)
£G6'06

0003
s|ejo]

I Xipuaddy

(€91°61)

(629'6)

(8€8°02)

6eL'ele

L16'€62

(s2)
€96°'61

6€0'v.e
000.3
vi-€L0C

(€2£°6)

(PLLOL)

(L8V°'61)

6E0'v.Z

925'€62

(£82)
(€02)
€501

6EY'€8Z
000.3
el-cioc

(686°¢cE)

(P9g‘z1L)

(£65'9p)

6EY'€8Z

266'62¢

(F1L9'e)
(0v9)
LYoz

628°L0¢
000.3
cl-L102

Psijuspl 8q o} sbuines - jejuoyg
Uoneynsuoo 1oy pssesjas sjesodoud dS3H
Juswauinbay sbuineg [ejo |

Buipun SIqejleAy pajosfold jejo |

sbuineg slojaq Juswaiinbay Buipuny [ejo 1
sbuineg pessiby Jesh-iouyg

UIMOI9 psaiby JesA-louy

suoneleA pue sebueyn

PIemioj-1ybnolg 1509 soinieg Jop g0 1

¥10Z HOYVIN OL NV1d TVIONVNI4 WY31 WNIQ3n L4vya 40 AYVNNNS



Page 7

lieyuoyg Ja6png yuaung
Buipuny siqejieay jejo)

weis xe | jounoy

Xe | j1ouncy

RIS SBWOH MaN

(950 10%9) swein 2100 pue ejnwioy

$aoinog Buipuny

juawaiinbay Buipung jejoy
[elo-gng

aNUBABY B2IAIBS-UON

BABNISX] JiyD

uofiediunwwon

*® diysiaued ‘souewiioay ‘Aotiod
JuswdojsrsQg leuoniesiuebiQ) g ajdosy
$30IN0saY BjeI0dio)

Sa01MBG djes0dIon

[ej01-gng

JUBWUCHAUT ueqIn

s801MaS Aunwwog pue ainyng sHnpy
aydoag BunoA pue s,uaipniun

(s1509 Bupueuly teydes pue sabieysoy

9jesodio) Buipnioxa) seary LRIV ET

punj [eisusg - yuswannbay Buipungy

$TVS0dO¥d SONIAYS ANV SNOILYINYA ONY SFONVHO 40 ANVYWANS

62585 Z9L'ty 686'CC
6el'esz (006) - - 6€0°v/z ~ (00v'6) - - - 6ev'e8Z  (06E%2) - - - 628°20%
¥25'T - - - 244 - - - - ¥28'2 ¥25'T - - - -
020'901 0092 - - 07801 0052 - - - 0£6'001 - - - - 046'001
SYS'volL (00s'e) - - Sv0'88L (006°'11) - - - SY6'6.1 (v16'92) - - - 658'902
$99°1 €€ (529'¢) €96'6L  (Sz) 10v'Z1e (vil'0l) (£82) £/6'01  (€02) 8ey'ile  (V9Sel)  (b19€)  Zivoz  (0p9) 628'/0€
968°'ci 1 (281'¢) 61281 - ¥28'86 (e68'e)  (29) 1£2'6  (yLL) 96166 (621'9) (2¢6) ezl (z229) 18906
oviiL (0021) 612'81 - 1295 (162'6) - 1846 (pL1) §6Z°05 (vs2'e) - €12’z (z6) £68'LY
0682 - - - 068'Z - - - - 0682 - (1) - (00g) 6L
¥80'9 ¥80'9 ¥80'9 (vz1) (201) GLe'e
128y (og1) - - 159y (gz1) - - - 9LLY (2£8) (ey1) - - 96.'s
122'62 (28¢'1) - - 8.5'0¢ (118) (29) - - 151°1€ (rie't) (989) 00z (s21) 9zg'ee
808°21Z  (88V'2)  wbilL (sz) 24882 (1zzv)  (1z22) 9e8 (69) z/2'222  (se1'9) (£29'27)  $00'vL  (89) iAWY
600°9% {912) - - SZZ'9Y (212) (122) - (6v1) zig'oy (£96) (928't)  ovz'z (80g't) 699'sy
609'86 (zooz) g8z (g2) 16186 (80z's) - 618'C 09 8/1'86 (218°1) (90%) zov'y ovz'L 651'G6
061'¢L (0£2) (1v2) - L0Z'vL (862) - (e86°1) - 286'9/L (ggz'e) (e¥¥) z98'L - 0ze'ss
000.3 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 0003 000,3 000,3 000.3 000.3
Jabpng suolleeA  yimoig 16png sBbuiaeg suopeuep ymoin 18bpng sBujaeg  suoneuep ymwoin 186png
passloig sbBuiaeg pue parciddy peoafold sbBuiaes paaciddy pue panosddy  pepreloid  sBujreg paaoiddy pue paroiddy  pasiaey
$1-£102 sabueuy itespioud  £1-Z10Z Jesp Joud sobuey) Iesp 10ud  ZL-LLOZ M8N  Jespuoud ssBueyp sespioud  L1-pioz
Z Xipuaddy

¥10Z HOYVIN OL Nv1d TYIONVNI4 WYL WNIa3w ldvya



Page 8

"SRDIAIBS 21O 10§ UBIPIIYO JO UOENIEAD
'S82IAI8S BIBD JO) passasse SAId3Y® BY) 9jqeus o ssuodsey
Asbuuep pue pausjas Buiaq uaippy) Jo isguinu pasealou; 1214 / woddng pue Buipienbajeg ajdosg
BeS v B4} S1POWWOd0E 0} A1BSS88U $)S00 Ul 8seasoujigLs il Ul seimdnuis ejeudoudde sy} puny o L] Ssniwey ® uaipyn Buno » usipiyp /
ejo1
S8oiMeg Ajunwwion
S8Y'C 618°C Zob'y '® 8aMing sy3inpy
'S8SED UolISURl)
asay) Jo 1oedw) |epueuy sy 9jebau jou S30P SIY) S80IAI8S
inpe 0} Jaysues) ayy 0 Joud Asuow 10} anjea poob
SA3IYOE 0} ssev0id uonisuel) sy ybnouy; auop si sjqissod
Buipisas ybnoyyy ‘Payoeye puads ybiy pue spasu W' L3 40 swooul Yyesy sawnssy|
yby Kian sney o) pus) ssses mau ssay) aouis Apejnoied 'sieah ¢ Jsno uaippyd P81 Jo j|I0) v
Aabuien pusdsisro Ajuesyubis im 196png Buluoissiuwos ay i 'sdNoJB sl 1y p1- LOZ w1 81 yoeai 1o
Buueg| saouas synpy o SdAD woly ybnouy; Buiwos sases mau 100Yds  anes| Asy) usym ajdoad Bunok 10 SeoInIeg asen SBVIAIBG ANunwiwion
AuiiesH v/ ay1 puny o} sgeun 89 JIim sm yimolb uolysuel; sy Inouymigs ‘e 9le'g G48'Z A SPa3u pasesaJoul 8y) pun) o - uory UBJL|  [BIOOS )INPY 20OV ® 8iming synpy| g
pajedionue st ymoid [BUONIPPY “LL/01L0Z
Pue 01/600z u! ainssaid 8|qeureluooun
Aobulen Ue Ul palinsas aney Jeak uo Jesk
Buuen Slsquinu Jusio Buiseany ‘saniigesiq S0IAIBG B8 S8d1meg ANunwwon
AyyesH v (a1doad Japjo) anoqe syl6.8 691 vz 99¢ 1e91shyd seunsseud oiydesBoureg [B190S )inpY 20OV ®aming sinpy| ¢
‘sieaf Jusdal Jono pabiaiuo
sey aunssaid Buipuny e sjo0) Burud jo uoneoydde ‘11/010Z PUe 01/800Z U enssaud
AsBuuen snosobin sy eydssp ‘sdnosf S0 |je Joy se ‘uieby SiqeuleluodUN ue Ul paynses aney
Buuep| ‘ssoinsg $81d0sd Jap|O Ut YImoIb aousuadxe i Asbuuely Jeak uo JeaA siequinu sio Buiseasouy; SIVINIBG ase) $8dIn18g Ayunwiwion
AyyeeH v|  seinssaud dwydeibowsp pue spuel; jeuoieu Yum auy ujlgsy [e1ed ‘8|doad Japlo) saunssaid olydesBowaq [BISOG YNPY 20OV B aimng synpy| 4
"puads Bujuolssiwwoo sinoe pue 1HW
3} Ul spaq 81nde ur LoNPNPal By} Yim pajdnoo ‘sybnosoq ‘11/0102 pue (1/600z U eunssaid
AsbBunen Auo Jauur wouy siasn Uieay jeyusw jo Jsquinu ybiy e Slqeuleluodun ue uy pajinsal sney
Buuen|soeie Asbulen sieo [B130S pue yjjesy usamisq soepieul e84 uo seak sisquinu juayo Buisesiouy; S8oIAIeg Blen $80I08G Alunwiwon
ApesH v 8y} BuBeuew ‘sjo0) Buioud paquosaid Buisn s)dseqogs 966 ‘UyesH |ejusiy ssuinsseud diydeiBowaq|  ewog HNPY 20OV R amin) sinpy| ¢
AsBupey ‘siasn
Buuen SIAIBS Yllesy |ejusyy Buipieba) Asbupepy SajAleg alen S8BT Anunwion
Ayyesy v B8A0Qe SyiE8E £8¢ - SHN W0Jj SUOHNGLIL0D paonpay [BI908 JINPY 20OV B aimng synpy|  z
AsbBuuen ‘sjuswysigelss 'sJasn 8diAIes
Bupen 40 Jequinu e pun) ed pue sjuswaoeyd pue sebeyoed senqesiqg Buiuies Buipseba Aabupen SAOINIBG Ble) S8JIA18G Ajunwiwon
Ayeey v 8JeQ Buinunuog SHN jo Jaquinu e punj SHN 8y] 569 G69 -~ SHN woJy suoinquiues paonpey [B190S )INPY Z0OY B 8NNy synpy| |
000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3
€LZL0Z | ZLL0Z | L1/010Z (210 sigy) uoneoyysnp
Auoud 8dueULIONS / 99IAIG UO 1oedW] 12301 i8A0 18A0 1910 % JusunseAu] jo esn pesodoig jiun sseuisng ajeso}denQ FEN]
PLELOZ | €LZL0Z | Zi/LioZ

L°€ Xipuaddy

sjesodo.d juswiyseau) snusAay moN




Page 9

‘80IA18G 8} Joj abusiieyo e aq o) Al St

‘syuatiacldwy seyung Buinaiyoe pue ‘@ouewsopad Jusund
Bulurejurew ‘sadinosal jeuoilippe INCUNAA “Seinssald

1no 0} ppe 0] snupuod {Buisuesd B 101U ApiSans
‘spodal jo5u09 jo Buuuny ‘Buiydiew eyep) adnises
1uaoyje ue Buiuun ur seinsesus aAoe0Id J8YI0 SXEHSPUN
0} SN 1O} Pasu 8y} pue SJewWlO JILIOU0DS JUSLIND

8y} W01} PEOPHOM INO UO 1oedw) Buiob uo sy} Joaramo
‘swierd Buipuelsino pio jo dn pling sy) ul uondnpal Apesis
ay) pue s8ssa00.d [rUOHERIBdO JUBIOIYSe 80w ‘AjAonpoid

+£1/2102 painbsl aq

1ou Aew ‘dn sxoid Awouods j “panoldwi
10 paulejulew 8q 0} S1 adueulouad
3°Z1L/L1L0Z Ul saunssaud au} 198w

0} pepaau aq ABW S$82IN0S8J jeuoippe
1170102 W sV ‘Aed o} shep yyauaq

XE} 1ounod pue Buisnoy Jo souewiopad

ssoIneg)  pels vl siuswaaoldwi AG Jnoge 1ybnoig Ajebiel (18} IN) 8y} uo Bunoeduwn ‘UOISIAIP 8Y) 40}
JusIo3 AlEnD | seoueiswNoI) j0 sebueyd B swie) maN 103 Aed 03 skeq peopom uo ainssald soeyd 0} snuRUOD
yBiH BuieAlB@] PBUIGWOD BL) Ul UOHINPS! B UBSS SABY SUIUOW / 1SB| 38U} J00Z 0 0 002 PIN0S LIMUMOP Spruou0d8s Buloh ug 1789} seoinosey sjelodion| i
€301 3jdosd
8£9'Y 1522] (e86'L)  |zog’L BunoA ' usIpID
‘PAASIYJE S| UONNIOS 8JED ULIB)
Buoy 1589 8y a1nsus pue a1ed ul paoed
‘@INJoNNSEUL UBIPHYD BSOU) JOj SAIIAISS BANODYS
AsbBupeH yels ayeudoidde ay) pue aJed-ul-usIpiyD JO siaquinu apinoid 0} 80IAIBS BIBD-UI-UBIPIUD sjdoad
19jeS v  J8ybiy ay) 81EPOWWIOIIE 0] AIBSSBO8U SIS0D Ul 8SBaAIOU|SZE 5z¢e syl ur saumonus ejeudoisdde ay) punj of | saqwed g uUBIPIYD BunoA g uaippud! €1
‘sjuswabuene
‘saAleuls)ie Juswadeld aJed JayJo 0} SAIJBUIS)E UE SE SUBIpJens)
Asbupen aAIsuadxa 810w UBY] J8yle! 8)N0! ©F 8yl ybnoy) 1e102dg, se uaipiiyo 1sye Bupjool ssoy) s|doag
18jeS VY UsIPIYD JO JUBWSded BARDS)S 1SOO 810W aAsiyde O |128 128 10} Seouemoje sjeudoidde sy spinoud of | sapwie 9 UBIPIYD Buno A g vaippun) zZi
‘'S90IAL8S BB 0} pajnua Bujeq ‘Y] B SB S8JIAISS BA1909)
se dnoJb yualo sy} esiuboosl 0y senoyine uo uonebigo quawabpnf unos Bumoyo; ysnw oym
KabBupey ue saoe|d yoym ‘uswsbpnr yemynog syl Ag pasned Spio Jeak /| pue g| ssajswioy jo Joadsal sidoay
18JeS Y eaJe siy) ul sunssaud Buiob-uo ay) sjepowwiodde 0 [1L0E L0¢ Ul ainyipusdxa pajeal JUSKO puNy 01|  Saliwe-] § usIpiyD BunoA g uaipiud! L1
“ysu je Ajienusyod uonelBiwwi J1ay) Jo Jnsel e se spund
ale uBIPHIYO 810jalay) pue sayiwe; 1vy) Butpoddns JMaNg 0} SIN008Y ON SABY OUM UBIPJIYD
KeBulreH| 10 suesw Jayjo ou sey dnoib siyy uelb Ag peuoddnsun UM SaIjIWe) UM PSIBIDOSSE S)S00 s|doad
18jES Y dnouB 4o} uoisiaoud 18Bpng 8seq jo JusysaeIS3|000'L 000°L jo abues e punj 0] A1eSS808U SISIY| | SaIWe g uBIpIyYD BunoA g vaipnun! o1
‘D10 10} SBWOJINO 'SBSED 8JB3 PIUD Ul 8SB3I0UI 0}
asiom Ajlenusiod pue s1509 Jaybiy o} spest UNod Ul S8sEeD snp uonejndod 8182 Ul uBIPHUD Buiseslou
AsBuuey | Bupuasaldal Ui sAejaq “aseD-UFUBIPIYD O Jequnu Jaybiy UE J98}j81 0} AJBSS828U S| YdIym sjdosy
18jeS | Byl Yyum PaleInoSSe yJom ased [eba ul asealdul sSWNOAI00S 00S 196pnq s1s09 EB8] BU} Ul BSEBIOUI UY|  SBIIWES Y UBIPIIYD BunoA g uaupiudl 6
186png aseq ay) ul pawnsse
‘uonoe JuswabeuewW |NJSSBdINSs U Juspusdap 13qUWINU 8y} SACGE 9SEBIOU} 0} PSNURUOCD
ARebuueH SUONONPaJ ,SJeak 1NN "8JBD Ul USIP|IYD JO Jaquinu sey OV 40 Jaquinu ay | "usIpjiyd sjdoad
18JBS Y| 1USLND BY) JO S1oBYa Jeak Inj 8y} uim adoo o) Aiessa0aN 9.2} (Ly2) (c86°L) 000y J8)je paxoo - sainssaud oydesbowsq| saywed g uaipiyd Buno g usippud| @
000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3
€LZL0Z | ZULL0Z | LL/0L0Z (51 Sldyl) uonesynsny
fuoud aoUBWLIONA [ 991A18S UO Joedw| je101 18A0 J9A0 18A0 » JuswseAY] 40 bS( pesodoid J1un ssauisng ajesoyoasiq oy
vLELOZ | EL/TIOZ | TLHIOZ

1'¢ xipuaddy

S[esodoid JUSWIISAAU] SNUBAY MIN




Page 10

v8.'91 2N 9¢e8 Y02yl |eJo | puein
ielo)
[iZ44 0 0 ope'e juswuoNAug uequn
ECRIIVETS EERIVEN
wenyg Awenp|  pareys SAIOBY® 1500 pue peoidw) ainsus o) sybnoiog ‘Buyiom jeuoibay uoljessusbay
ybiH Buusaleg UopUo| yuou yym diysisuped uy Bunuom St VSTINIOY oy -ans - souely aibsleng uopuon] YUoN ¥ Buluuely Juswiuosiaug uequny) gt
"S)usyd s|geIieulnA o} Ainp SS8USSO|BWON
Aioimes sy sbreyssip o SNURUOD 0] JIDUNTY 8L} MOJJE JIIM
¥ "801A18G 8y} AQ N0 paiLed SBInsEaW Bumno 1500 8y
lie Jaye surewsa yeuy deb ay) Jeaw jm 8oueleq SIuL 'L 10z 186png eseq ul jejoys
AobBuiiey 14dy 1S}, 8y uo paluswsidw; 8q jim sebueys Jayunyg 0} Buipes) Jesk jxsu woyy sebueys
Buuen ‘wesns swooul s,11ounog sy ut irepioys Buidspun Jayuny pue seaf siy) wouy sajns Apisgns
AyiesH v|  ue pajealo 8Aey sabueyd Apisqng yauag Buisno a8y jooz‘z 002'2 0} sabueyo ~ jiejuoyg Apisang Bujsnopy ABayeng » Buisnopy juswuoniaug uequny| gt
fejo
002 0 0 00z Sad.inosay sjesodion
000.3 0003 000.3 000.3
Auon aJUBULIOUS / 8D1AISG UO JoedW ej0 nwww\,wocw Nﬂ_wp%w p"%,poom o1 siay) voneaynsne u n
1iold Had / 8diateg uo y [ 127 2 JuswISaAU| JO oSN pesodoiy jiun ssauisng 8jeioldaig 9y
PUELOZ | £yZI0Z | ZL/Ll0Z

L'€ xipuaddy

sfesodo.d juaunssau) anusaAay moN




Page 11

6910t 6128l AIN (A XA} [eJoL suoneLieA pue sabuey)
(268°L) 6Lz (€92°1)  [(8ve) (33u) sysog Bupueurgigaq| 11
000°L 000°L sjuswis|as buipuelsino -snjerg abuig| o}
we)sAs syyeusg 8JeJ|ap\ Byl Ul sabueyd
00L‘s 009°'2 00§62 pue Buipuny Juswuienoh 2iniNJ 0} sysiy 6
uogonpal
000t 000t %01 Apisgns - jysusg xe | [DUNo) 8
suoiNQIIUOD
00S 00S uoisuad ssahojdws uf asesuou; /
00S 00S JUBW W wWod uononpas uogle) 9
19 19 Ans| pun4 uoisuay uopuoT Ul 8asealou| S
005‘s 00S 00S 00S‘2 sa.e} AI1euoissaouod Jo }s0o ut asea.ou) ¥
005y 00S‘L 00S°L 00S°L XE] [l4puUeT Ui 8sealou] - YIMN (3
006°L 006°L Ayjioe} mau Jo 100 [BUORIDPE - WYAATIN 4
000°1Z 0062 0002 0059 uoneyuj }
000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3
€LIZL0Z | ZL/L0Z | LL/oLoZ
jejog lano J19A0 J1aA0 ainssaid }abpng umouy / jeuajoy way
YLIELOZ | €L/2102 | ZL/Li02

Z's xipuaddy

suoljeLiep pue saBueys




Page 12

UL jo 1 sBed Y xipuaddy Aunnios
"(Buipling 32140 Jofew suo 1sea 0 |eA n J
Hels Jayi0 jo Ayananpoud $135N 33| ‘ c%m*.muq 0 .,Msm Amn m www u%ﬁ mmmo“hm::EhMMc”. g w%M o wz
3yl uo Appanesau pedun M sy} "uoddns Suipping pue JuswaSeuew Hop 4 #9q ! Hh 33 s15eq 343 uo yaBipng iy HOs 843 3onpau 'z
oN i 05T 051 Juswafeurw 10y sia ‘A1aAyap 1sod “Lioddns Auadoig 31e10d10) Fas
Emco_uﬁm\o_\mm:_xooa WooJ apnjau) 01 sy "pasnbai disy jjas asow .
woou upsaw ‘uondaday se $31ARIR Yons Bunpas 1o Sumows. Ag s1awoysna pue
Yhm sadinias FuiAdnaoo uo oedw jpm SI9A3| 331135 Ul uORINPaY B ,
SI0USIA “s10])19UN03 ‘sa3A0)dwa 01 papiaosd SIJIAISS pateld) 33140 40 [PA3) By 93npay '
¥ 3 S99 3OS Ul uoINpay
"A8a18438
uonepowwode ay1 ygnoiyy Suipnpu suonanpa s Suipling 01 Suizeja,
‘ULS) Wwinpaw 3y3 u) paanpa
uawiiedaq 1310 Aq premuioy 1nd sSumes Joj aige {BA® $53) 3G fim
siuawiiedaq sayio Aq p 43 ! 4 Slqeyl eqn S {212 SWN3snw ‘s3.1u32 AUUNWwo S3.13u33 Aep ‘s313u9 3insi} ‘sapeuqy) sSurpjing
34343 1843 sueaw 138png siy1 ul uoIINPa v “suonesdijqo ployases) T T
suonesado a4nI3s 40 Jaqwinu SYdley siseq ayy uo 198png SueUSIUIeW 3y 3aNpay 7
1001 Buiuaa.ds vi3 104 sture]d uoitepde|ip 0 ysu paseassu] "sanseaty UonINpaYinoY szt LT4% 0SsT N Auadoig 31esodio) €T
leuone.sado saainsas ayy daay oy [BRIUSSS3 10 ys1 Ajajes pue yijesy quawalinbas
uogue) Joj Anunyioddo ayz aanpas pue Aedap aseanuy jpm uoiINpal :
Aloymerse sy $$3)|un ojoyri0d sBuipying Juaiing a3yl Buiueurew dogs so 30Npay '
v "AYy)| st saunsop 3uipjing pue ssdtalas SuiAdnaoo 0y uondnisip
. ‘slied omy ut st jesodo.d SIyL
dwos *(asodund 104 ssauly Ajuessarau 1ou) dueydwod Suipying ueuS RN Sur
urelUIew pue siedss asiiond o apew 39 |IIM 11048 AJaA3 Ispym HUIRN uiping u) uononpay
'S3Wn asuodsau papuaixa
Se ||am se Sujuone, pue Ayuoud o3 pa133{gns 3q | sisanba FJOM SIAIBS 3snoy
OoN ‘sfesodsip pue suojiisinbae “syafoid Jofew 01 uonefas ui s3lesopangiozt 07T -Ul o uoisinoud sjqejiese Ajpess pue 9IAPE [eJ3U38 JO 1aA3) By 32npay pue (4N} Aysadosg Anadosd 31es0dio) 7T
pue siaquisy o3 poddns yuswasSeuew 13sse pue jeniswwod 40 udwaseueiy ajesodioy Juipusixs Aq sapuapiys 18yning 3seatas 01 swie jesodoud siyy
‘uonienien 4o [3A3) asnoy-u) pue 321Ape |e13uad ul uonanpay uonInpay 3aeg pue Aauspiys Ayadosd 0 uswsdeuew s1esodion
‘31qelieae Ajizeg Ajuo ay1 3q jiim puan Aeq ‘sigelieae 3 "M ‘PuaA Aed yum 3deidas pue yeys 105 saoe. USA 334 3
oN 1qefieae ALy A) Y139 jpm p d ~E 1! an 0s o 0 0s ) P! y 193 pue ye1s 10 sapje; p 3y3 Ausdosg ayeiodion | 11
SIUDWIYSB1431 PUIA 9314 OU Se SIOLISIA pue SISQUIS ‘Yels uo 1deduy SAOWSA [1im S143 ‘S3nseaW J3Y10 1sFuowe -uolieaydads uswaleuew ssnypey 3Inpay
‘uonesnIoNd Yoyl pasiwiulw s33)A19s U0 1oeduw ‘us evapun OHo4110d s, 1ounoy
oN hesiond y; Y3 pasiwiuy E A 0L 0 0 0L 34 Uiyam sanuadoad Jensswwon pue jeuonessdp yroq uo puads Jjeday pue Sdueusiue|  Apadosy 31esodiony 0t
d3ueudurew pue siedal Ayond Jusgin-uou uo uonINpay
SUI30Npal M siyi - SdueuIURN pue siieday pue piojpuey 3esodio) sanpay
S33.nosay siesodio)
9TZ'T 0T ST1 196 18301 32/3ddd/a0d
"Painbal 11 siagm 3|qgejlene . uoisinoad 331AISS [euIaIxs uoneynsuo)
S2A SUIBLUSJ 33IAI3S © 1ey) 2UNSU3 J1im AISAYIP O S|I9pow aAneusaly vzt PU® SSNOY-ui usaMiaq dduejeq ssasse-a) - SAAl3s uoneaadisyug g uopejsues L J0 M3IASY| pue suonesunwwor 6
aseqejep puodsay, aqy
SIA ‘padeuew ag o1 uoionpay STT 0% 5] 40 apes3dn ue 03 payuy| 939 s3HINbus s1aquiaiy jo Sulpuey ay1 asyesyuad Pue 31np3d0.d| asuewaopag pue Adjod| g
SYi Mojie |11m yoeqpaay SuiSeuew 104 ssa304d Y] JO MIIAIL Y Sturejdwo a3e10d103 Jus.1un3 puswe oy siesodoud - uonouny JPeqpasy jenuar mamsy
‘PadeueuIag [im Sy $35uadxa Buiuuny paenosse pue ut €1S 33NpPaJ - 1814RIBIIBS JO MIIASD
- 1]
ON UD1ym S3DIAIBS 5 3M1IN3X3 Ja1Y) 3Y3 103 Lioddns 1B11RI3.13S BYL ) S1y). ¥ ! paser p [ paJ -8l ¥ IABY 1e11e13335 L
‘SIUBWANYI. Jels 3518023 0) padojaasp 3Q |jm 3wayds, WBisu ssuio}sns Jo uswidomsaep I
ON UONIUB033) 4els [euiBIUl Uy "331A135 JAWOISNS 40 SMASLY sy 01 an Lt MOIfe 0F uoonpa paseyd e - eaueuLIOpag § Aotiog Ui 19Bpng SN0 JBWOISN] jo mapray|  O°UPUUONSd pue Adiog) 9
uondusqns ays yym Juoje aseas 1I!™ SpIeme MmO 33 punole Alady
ON HO13S payL 3y Fa Ly Suipuny syusay sallijenb3 ases) BouBLIOpRY pue A3)0g| g
S€ 4Ins $31n0J aanewIN e Yoyl pasaayap 99 01 Paau |Im SJuUaA3
- AISIAT/SP UG 138AW) 10U PIRGYS
oN pue aAnNI3X3 Ja1y) 9y Ag swaloud $0-3U0 puny 03 paau 3y 3anpaul, 1 L1 %62 Aq @onpai - JeBpng speloid 33! soneg S.8ANN98XT JoIun| b
PInoys Allioyine ay sso.de puads 40 8uuued ajes0diod pano.duy)
EENN ‘He1s apino.d 013usD NS Funoid S| 1aNIew INOQe| 1Ua1IN3 3Y1|Sg9T 9T 3WaYas 31e10d105 J0 UONESSa3 - s@aules] 1 sdiysasnuaiddy $331N0S3Y UBWNy €
. 'S31DU3DIYS pue sBulnes 10§ PaaU YL JO 1x33U0I 34 U 19UN0D BY3 03 J3YE 33IMISS aO El
1001 Bu1U33.35 i3 uonisuen joi ze 08 09 81 3noidwi 03 wie |m Ayanoe Jswdorarag euonesiued 0 M3IAB) By - V8OO pue yH 14
Pouad e u 38ueyd a8euew |puno) sy Fuidipy uo 5N204 03 32IAI3S 4O 103 e jim Auanise 3 19A2Q Jeuonesiues.Ig jo mainas ay1- 1A jo mainay
"198pnq yses Pauw pue pa3npal e jo sjuieNIsUGS
1003 Bulusans viz | a8ueys sy Suygeus uo Passnaoy aq |iim a2ia53s 3amny sy sFueyd 657 657 SY3 uIym 331053 31doad s3) aFeuew oy SP3au uonesiuesio syl 1eys IS pue TRAC pue ¥y 1
Sidoad saBeuew paunoy ay; 18y} BuLInsua 0} e3113 51 331AI3s HH Hoddns ayy Janisp jm jeyy JSHO 331135 PasiA3. e 3uIwIalep o) - SSJIAISS YH jo maaay
AALNIBAXT a1y \:o_umu_c:EEou pue sdiysiauried ‘sauewiiojiad ‘Rayjog YCEILYETS wadwdopaag leuonesiesio pue ajdoad
pasnbay
000,3 0003 000,3 000,3 ealy
BER [SELVET ELIIVEY DUBULIOLSY U0 Peduy, esodoud Suines 3 Aouaiiya ps [BEN]
swuw” aw_ M:<uu thioni2a aapnsas) 45d " oL | viseroz | erzenoz | zy/io : ® Ha Pl 32135 /3101003110

t xipuaddy

awuwetdoud sSuines pue Auapiys Asgupey




Page 13

0T jo ¢ aged

 xipuaddy Aunnisg

IETS 'sButAes ajqeysed pue
ON [ef3ueUl YoeS JO Y1) Ut speopiiom y3iy Fupunosas punose sai3uad(gTpy v0OT r413 Aauatdya Sunatyae Jo wie ayy yum (8uissaso.d astoau Buipnipur) ssaso.d yuswainiosd Jumny ssouny 97
st Utew 3y “duewnogsad uo Peduwi 3519Ape OU 3q [jIM 313y | saiiddns pue spoog ay) as1je43u3) 0] - §5330.4 ajqeAed 3UNOJIY pue JUBWSINI0LG
'$150 [EN1IBIIUOID
Jaynny 3uanpas Agaayl ‘paAcWL 3G Ued swalsAs | Ss3UISNg HaY1 Ut
R patfqaiayl ‘p 9 L 8 2y ‘eale siy1 uy pa1agiel Apeasje sSunes pasige-aid 3Y1 3A0QE pe J9AC Suoielodau 10ea3u0d
ON PapIA0Id AjluaiInd AEUCIIZUN JBYIBYM 3UIWIS1AP 01 SHUM SS3uIsng 0ST 0ST wou U1 s3uines euon! s o5 \ dind : $3DUIDIYT 191 57
YUM BUDLIOM SAJOAUT OS[E SAINBILIUL SIY) ‘51502 19B.AU0I 1] Tunisxa } LUt ssuines fevontppe s1e13ua3 01 51 ann 1514140 asodund ay1 sapuap3 151
Ul SUOI1INP3. 91e11033U 01 }40M JUBLIND 3y} BUINUPUOD SE [jaM Sy
a8esn auoyd spiqow jo IUBWSI0JUS [BIIUSI 3]GEUS O »
'SPIIU IJIAIIS *agesn suoyd
oN 193W 03 351X eLILIY AUpiqiBLIa 1ead auaym yels 01 paledoyie aq (113s|osT 0 0 0ST 3ligow Joj sadyod pue uonedoje auoyd 3jIqow oy eLIBILID AUNIGIBND Je3d YsIqeIss 0] » 9pIM [1DUNO) vt
l1tm sauoyd ajigow - patedianue asuew.opiad 391A13s UO Peduwn OoN {uonesnsanu
J3yning Aq pauyap aq 03 a8e3uadsad) saSieyd jjed apqow {8301 Ul UOIINP3I B SAIIYIL O] »
S2Usyd 3{IqO JO 3SN 343 Ul UOINPAY
HINNOI SSOYd
785'E LSE'T 115 YIL'T 12101 ¥
3503 poseq “PEIU0D J0 Jut0d 151y 3y 3e s3Jinbua Jawolsnd Suipuey uo $35N204 18Y} UOIINOS [eAN1Ie]}
$3 e pue [gpow Sunesado e 13
A AuA9e pue uonIesites Jat0ISND “aauewIopad U0 19eduwr SAMISOY 162 0 0.7 178 pue |ap! up 0 1DBIUOJ J3W01SN) PIsIASL 3Y1 4O uoneluawa(dwy 03 ydeoidde auo D10 JBWOISNY) [ X4
aseyd e yioq apiaosd 03 593138 UOHEXE] (30T pUE SIJauag pue J3WOISNY Jo uoneiSauy
‘paNduinw aq ued sWodU! Jeyl ‘eale siy3
03 321n0s3. [rUONIPPE Ul Bupssaul Aq pasodoud sty “11UNOY) 3Y) 03 WO jeUCRIPPE S AIBAGDSL
ON pedwioNiyLz 0 0 (434 uswhed o Ag panatyoe swoduy sy ‘(dOgH)sIusWARDIBAD JyaUag Buisnoy 4o Assnodal ayy 18 [24
1o} 3|gisuodsal ase 201MIBS UOHEXE] [BD0T PUE STBUSY BYL- 132{oid Asanodas JuswiAedianc gH
Juawaseuew puewsp yEnouy) s1500 [e83] 4O UOIIINPII Pue JUNoIE
uewoap padeuepy pue syadpn:
ON Suipess e 3uieuew Jo swi3) Ul 51503 UOJBJISIUIUPE JO UOI1INP3Y svl so0t ov P PP W pue s398png 0321 asqienuad re81 1z
1amo] aq j1m 5150d Pal3ep Jo Jaquinu 3y3 yEnoyye pasediul
1001 8ujuaa1ds i3 | 2. yeis 08 ‘13uiqes 1e paasde £T-0T0T A831e435 1} 3yl Jo Asaaldp ayyooe 0 0 00§ {z aseyd) Asuow Joj anjep Juawajdun 3NNIBS 1} 1t 0z
PUE 434S ASUOW 10§ 3NIBA 1] B3 JO SWOIINO DY) YIIMm SIDIAIBS | SuSly
‘sinoy BUIH [eulaX] - SpUINdIM 3B pue Suluaas up syied Je: d Avrad d
on 924440 4O 3PISINO 34ty Aq pasiwiuiw awoduy upyied yels uo Pedus 9 0 0 9 H 3-spusy ®p : I ped ted yes uado 130014 3e10d.0) 6T
001 SUIUBI9S ‘SJASN [RIIUISSD pajeudisap 0 0 - "s38seyd Supyred Aiados 318104
(o3 5ut v padnpaJ Aue Aq paoage 3q osie jjim siy "14BuSq JEIS Ul UoRINPIY st JB2 44815 JO [9A3 3Yy3 3sea.dut 03 st jesodoud s1y) - saSieyn Supyled ses yeig aseanuy 3004 1esodi103 81
"UoIsIAGLd 391AI9S JO UOIINUIWIP P3sJew Aue uj ynsal 03 paseadde
‘ie} OS ‘10U SBY pUE SINOY SUNLIOM [BULIOU LBy SUOIIJesue.] 12M3y
sAepimes 13 sSuiuanas Aepsinyy as 331, A
oN PEBY SU0ISSIS 359y} JO Y10g Aepsiny} e uo s3yStu aye) pue sfuiuiow 81 0 0 81 pames g sau PSINUL @s0>- 2aiIas Sudwheq AaSuiren|  aoueury ajesodio) 1
Aepimes uo paso usag MOU SBY 310 SIBYSE DUl JUOY By
SIA 1043007 ATNI3S Jo MBIASY e Y43 11 $,91U3) 1AIBS JAWOISN) 1€ 51503 Andag uo s3unes|  Apsadoug 31es0dio) [
'sjutod 331A19S PUE SUO(IBIO] J9MI) YIM
SI13WOISNY) U0 edwt |IM SIyL "AUNGIXaY JO SSO| pUB 321ALBS JSWOISNI
‘Aduadiye ssauisng uo Yoedwt fenuatod yum Sanijoe} pue aoeds jo
SSOT ‘PIACWL UAQ SAeY 51503 BuIp|oy $3sIWa.d |[B 33UO 1Y Jeah ‘oljojriod
ON 114 € St pa1els 3undy 3yl pue UORINPaI Jjels uo paseq (esodoid widllgoz T 0021 Paute1as ay3 33npal Jayung Agasayl adeds Jo asn ayy Ajsusiut J3yung o3 sspyunioddo|  Anadoud syesodio) [
wnipau e sy siy3 1eyl pasiseydwa sy 3} ‘ases| ayy udisse/iapualins Bupyaas Ag veid uoyiepowwodde ayy 0 uoneluawsiduil anuuod 01 5t jesodosd syl
Jo asodstp 01 ajqe Su1aq 03 13{gns uoyjIW 7'TF BN IsEIAL UONEPOWIWIONY 340 Ut uoINpay
pinom s3upjing 38| 3y} JO SUO FUIAOWIDY "32JOPYIOM S 12UNOT 3y}
30 321$ 3Y3 U1 SUONINP3L UO paseq 3q ued sBunes Jayliny soy suondo
pasinbay
N 000,3 000,3 000,3 000,3 ealy
UILLSSISS! (YEVVET R TEES ddUelLIONMad uo edw {esodoud Suines g Asuapiyg paplelag
uuwa_.“. .ﬂ._w%cm ( o sxwas) Hod : fexnl vr/€102 | €T/2T0Z | ZV/TT0Z # 201135 fayeI01081Q

¢ xipuaddy

awweiSo.d sSuines pue Aduanyy3 AsSuiiey




Page 14

UL v T wecg

¥ xipuaddy Aunniog

‘winwW e 03 UoRINP3I Aue daay
1M 8M INq 10O Y2183S S3AIYIIE BY) Ug PUB WIN3SNUI 3] Je SInoy

"31NI3S SIAIYIIE Y] Ul PUB WINBSNLW 3|58

ON Suiuado uy suonINPaI 3Wos Ul Nsss Aew S3PUIMYD Inghed asatyy|pgs 0 0 PeE 931ug 18 ‘saLelqy Ul saUaPYe Suylels Supjew 3q osje |m pue walsAs sweeuew sauesqry pueasmyny | /¢
SIAYIIY pue 3ser) 3onug 1e suoiInpas Suyels syl 03 U3 Aseuqy) ano jo 3500 3y3 parenoauas 3ney 3m - Buiyes Areaqy pue SI2UIPIYD 1IN
Jejnogiied yum -31qi818au aq |im saasn 313 Aseuqy) uo 1edwy ay
"SIU3PISaI
UOU 104 5/°7Z3 pue ‘wnuue sad 0'6F INOQE JO (JUNOISIP © 3A13031 10U op oym) Japjoy
Aupoey Jo asn/dn axyey 135, h 4
ey 4 / K njze [ 10d & 01 1507 Jeuolppe ue Jussaidal 1M 3se3.0u! pasodoid sy "{sia1pw aienbsgzT) SIANIBE UoneadDY 9¢
s3jod § s1301d e yo 5215 38esaAe sy "AIBA0IBI J502 1in4 - saseaLdU 33} Jusunopy
"ZT/T107 woyy 31m3nays poddns euoyessdo 3y1 9anpau/
[¢] edes Juswaaodwy padnpa y
N A ¥ 1PoINpRY 8T 0 0 8t M3IA3 PUB BIINISS SHfled Ul SIURYNSUOD JO 35N 3Y3 3INPas 04 - poddng syieq sonpay SRS LOREINAY | S¢
uostiedwod 1ap1noad/y] 19310 4o Junodde Supe .
! P1A01d/y] 910 4O U ney “TT07 Atenuer ST WOy 3Wodu! [eUCHIPPE 104 3pIAGId 03 Jeah U) %G Aq saomias
S9A PUE $3131]1084/53111A19€ JUBI3YYIP SSO.08 B5E3.0U| SutAten A pareSw|ooT 0 0 00T U313 104 5381840 31 35L3I9U 01 5335 193(04d S |- BSEAILU! 391ad ) A ,n_ S3NAIBG UONEIIIDY | pE
29 0 "3wodul pare}a. pue IndySnoy} Uy UOHINPa |BRUIOY : roisy roidsiyL t 93ic Jedf Ut uawaydwy
$32IAI3S Ajiunwiwon) pue aunyn) ‘ynpy
TIL'0T 004D LST'S YSL'E INNOI SSOYUD 8101
*s355330.4d
8unas 198pnq aumny olus pasy Im 1eyy psdojaaap st smanal
Jo swweuFoud Buiofuo ue 1eyy pasodoud sty '$39§ JuswaSevew ‘uonesndnp Suneuwys 'S91810103.41P USSP SSOITR y3e80;
on 129{04d pue Jupa1es ‘suonesiuedio Jaylo o} suopdiasgns 066 0oz oo¢ ot ssnanoe Jepwis SuiBuuqg Ag ssiwouods Sumaiyae ‘sassao0.d Suincadwy ‘dunupuadxal smainay ainypuadxy
's9ouemolie Jed pue sasuadxa 19aes] ‘Bugures pue Suguiess urino Bupnpai Agq $912U31IY33 BupaAlfap 1oy 3dods 3yy Ayauapt pue jpunos syy Aq usxenspun|anpalqng J12UN0) $s04) £e
P3L1IE3 3G |)1M SM3IASI [eIU] 'S30R.3U0D BulISIXD JU3.1IND 3Y3 pue 3deid Alnnoe le1an0 3y 1e %00] 03 10 payed 39 1M sM31AD1 3un31puadx? 9ARDAIGNS 4o saLBS v
U1 s955320.d pue 103030.d 3Y) ‘gys Ul patedo; uofelIojul [eUeUY
BuisAleue Jelua |Im jdom 3y -ainitpuadxa 19UNOD SSOUI SUIWEXS
01 padojanap sIoMIWELY INHA Y} JOPUN N0 PaLLIE) 3G 1M SM31A3Y
. , , ’ 'SO1184 103103 jo sueds Jiewyduaq Suipmoid Buyahers,
A SN UL SLOINPIL Lt Pa1e0sse sl Bulsuuiuiw snusoog g . 000’ 007 Aq uoniesiueduo ay3 550132 s3sod JuswaSeusw ) uolINpal & Aynuapt o) syaas z”uus ug 041U o d [43
PpauYIP Aieap 3se 53101 JUBWIBRUBW 1By} 3UNSUS IIM MBINDL YL e tuolanp 1AUSpL 03 5 ASY| pue jouod 4o sueds
s33130e.1d Bupisom ug salueyd pue ‘Buptiom paseq adyj0
oN s3uIppIng U1 UoYPNPa1 “aveds 331430 Bu .mc_m__mco._ﬁ& zm:.95 Sunpomloop 057 oSt N $0 LORINPSI 3L pU SUOHEISHIOM JO 35N BAISUIIUI 310w YSnouy) aoeds PO 3Y1joasngof  Jupiiom BqIxdl4/7 Ie
Hll fuoy 181 ! i Ausuap ayy Busseasoul pue puewsp Supnpas Aqg azeds 33y40 pautelss ayy aanpau J3yuny 0y aseyq Sunuom 1ews
A ! i ! ! !
LYvNS pue A331ens uonepowwodde uo 3383 Bunsixs Jo Aneg Swie daneniut swwesSo.qd AUaY3 s1y) - uohiepowuosde 3310 paulelas uf uonInpay
oN Sweal SgH 5100Yyas pue iesodiod aSPN{esr 0 00T £€T uoneuipio-03 Ayages 1 yyjesy anoxdul)]  sadinosay UBWINKY 0§
“JUDWISIFE SA1399][03 € EIA SFUBLD , .
S9A [eNSUB5UOD YaEa1 01 Y335 [ SuLIB1 UBWAOIAWS J0 MB1AS) Auyy 005’7 005 u3who|dwa 4o suonipuoy pue suiay |BNIORIUOI MBIASY|  S1DUIDIYS NIghey 67
"10e1U03 Buoyds|d} pue 3384 01 338y
SE 4INS SPUUey) 3A1SUSAX3 310W JSYI0 Ul UOIINP3I B PUB Gam 3},
BIA 321AIB5 4135 U1 350U JULdIUTIS e Juawaldwi 03 SIS asayl
30 Suluyweans pue usisapal ayy pJemio; axe1 03 padojsasp Sussq ase S312U3PYS 0npoid 03 pa1aguel pue pauyweans SI 1Byl eod
SIA suondQ “Buniied pue [1g ut Alzenoed ‘saoyo LU0y, pue yoeq,i000'T [¢] 005 005 1aWolsnd 104 3powt Bunesado pasiaaa e Sulysyqess ui PIAJOAUL $¥S11 pUe S148Uaq ‘51S03|  1RIUO0D JWoISNY 87
Y10q ul s19e3U03 YB1y pue s1aquinu yels ySiy yym seae Jo aquinu e dUi ystigersa jim swwesdoud ay| - suondesUES BULUO OF SIBWOISID Hiys 0} swwes§ouy
P3LIUSP! SEY HIOM SIU] "SIPUUBYLD USSP YINOIY] SIWNJOA 1983U0D
Jo sisAjeue ue yum 13419801 ‘[19UN07) BY3 SSOIIL 1ILJUOI JAWOISND
uo paAojdap s32.n053. Suiyyels Jo 1o paliied uaaq sey sisAjeue uy
"(dvs) 128p3) Jessuas s,iBUNO) BYI Yum Apdaap Sunpessiuy ‘Ayanoe
A d Spn
3 mm_w_“ﬂ“nw‘a%%u_m\»c” HNMM‘_%M ww”_m_wwwh_mw“wwwx@w:“m____m)_\,u“;w_w.ou u_wcmom * 'sBuhes pue 3o1nuas paasfe syl JOAIISP [IIM 1B) 91N1INILS BDURLY PISIEIIUSI MAU & a2ejd
001 Buw=ans vz | .wE eyl o_q,_mmw o1 “samnnoe paieja. pue Ewhﬁ%%ﬂ: _.m_._u:mcz~ (2334 0 €09 69L'T utind pue uonauny 3aueuy 5,1UN0) 3Y3 A PapiAcId 331AsaS JUBWRSEUEW lepueuy 3y} Buning ssouy 17
o § 133u18us- DAL 0] SBPUSIIYYS
Buiye1apun 1UN0) L Aq paAoldwa 4ets Jo quInu au1 Supnpas u 91 pue M3IA3L 0] S810USMDYYS ssa0ad pue uopepyosuoy Juawaleusur renueu4
Aq panatyoe 3q jiim mainas siyy woy pauuerd aue 1eyy sdumes ay g
pailnbay 000, 000,3 000.3 000,3 ealy
UDLUSSISSY LVEVVE ERTVET JUBLLION S UO Pedw) ! ! ! N esodoud Suaes 19 Asuai CIEATY
¢ 120 ) H3d lejoL | pI/ETOZ | €1/2102 | ZI/TT0T ! 53 443 palteraq 391MI95 /2101019310

1edw) Ayjenby

t xipuaddy

awweidoud s3uines pue Axuapiyg Aa8uniey




Page 15

01 jo v 3ded

¢ xipuaddy Auiniag

‘uotiduny JuswaSeuew ayl dejdas 03 paruem Asyy
MOY J3PISUOD 01 PI3U PINOM 3313WWI0I JuswaSeuew ay3 Ing Indul N0 INOYIM 3NUIRUO0D
pinod 123foad 3y awres ayy 104 Buipuny pue $33PU0I3S 7 YL me1pyim o3 st jesodoad ay
jesodosd s ‘a1ud) JoudA) ayl yum diysiaunied ul 9314135 3yl 3FeURW 01 JJBIS JO SISGWISW 7 SPU0IIS
1001 BuyuaaIIs VI3 Aq po1o334euN 3 PINOYS 331A1aS 343 SE SIBSN 3IIAI3S 10§ 176dI MOT v6 b6 j1ouUNo) Ay .um.EE&oU s wafeurws UMO s 31 yim uonesiued 1o A1ejunioa e st siy| prayYu3uluoIsSluwo) ¥ SYNpY| b
sejnonued ut ‘y8nosog a3yl apisino wodyy ajdoad 104 11oddns pue aied sapnosd osje 3JIAIBS
3y, ‘siseq aseydand 10ds e U0 S1asN 321AI9S pE pade|d sey Ajpua1Nd |PUNOD 3YL “SINIIgeSIp
1eaisAyd yum ardoad pue ajdoad 1ap1o 30udA) yspun| pue 43349 104 a1ed Aep dyads
Ajfeaning s1ag0 3nua) oudA) ayL- 193fosd Mijiqesiq pue Aapi3 Joj Suipung asea)
HOO0{INO [eUONIPRIY JBYIRL 1M
Aay1 18y} pajuawuiod Asy) ‘pood auam 31doad 3jgesaulna ‘1ap|o J0) SITIAISS INO ISIYM 1eyl
‘31eudordde asaym 5198png |euosiad Aq pres uondadsuy (D) uoIssIWLIo] Alifen) 31e) 3y} 600 AJenUES Ul "UOIIIRJSIIBS J3UWI0ISND
10 ‘S901A43$ 3483 ABD [RUIIINS 10 ISNOY-U UHEIH [RIUSI 1O §,31d034 1apuadaput JO S|9AS| 159MO| pue S313U3d Aep 3 ||e JO aoeds |eusaIxa 153)jews 3y}
s3A 13PI0 J9I0 U UOISIAC1d31 31q1sSOd YlIM UBWSSISSEIL/MIINIEYT 691 sey 3} 's3503 dueuIlutews Y3y APANR I Yim Sulpling PaWeL) pooMm [BUOIIIPE B ST 31U {BUIU0ISSIWWO) 3 SHNPY| £F
Ag 3q |itm uoistAo1day -ySnoiog ay3 UM A 1ind uoisinoid IPISPOOAA BUL "301AI3S POOS B S11} S| SWOS SBY 31 UIIUM UIIM AIBSINU S UIPIYD e 3p1saq
JR|IUS BT YM 23IAIIS IsIe1dads € St iyl se 1oedw wnipay pPa1eN}Is St 3 “Hodsues) SS90 P3IGeSIP PAseq 311U3I BIA 3JIAISS IYI SSIIIR SI1ISN INIALIS ||y
-Aepiiry 01 Aepuopy ‘swaiqoad yyeay jeruaus yum a1doad 1aplo ajgesauina gy Alrewixosdde
104 331AJ3S 3NUBD Aep 1511R193dS € SI13440 IPISPOOM - 34U AR IPISPOOM 35O
‘S3NSS| JUSWIINIIDL OU BABY 3N HJOM A101MelS SS3] yonw
3ABY IM {IIHIOM |BIIOS S,UBIPIIUD 3UL JO 3101 AJ0IN1E1S BY] 01 JUIISYIP 3I€ JUSWISSISSE 3UBD
{e190S 31 JO SWLIS} U SPIBU SIIIAISS }NPY "0Fe SIeIA AUBW SIWIYIS 33ULRI] YIOM [B1I0S
ON pedu moty/e 0 0 Lt Suipuny paddols sy3noiog SO "193I0M {B1D0S Payienb e AjLIess303U 10U PUE I3YI10M JO uuoIsSIUILIO) § SUNPY) Zb
3dA) JU31341p e spadu uonestieuosiad Jo uoneluawsidwi 3y "o8e Jeak U0 JaAC sIdUEN
133%10M |BDOS 310U AUR BuIARY PISEIT I SWBYIS JANJOM {RIDOS B3UIRIY SDY 358D
'$1509 pue suoldwnsuod saN paanpas o3 Suipes)| ale
oN pue pa1uaWR|dut UG 3eY SIWBYDS J0 J3qUINU ¥ 13,3 LOINP2s 66 0s 6 uoponpas uondwinsuo) ASiaua]  SINAIBS UONEIIDY | TP
ueyd Juawageuew UOGIe S 1IUNOY 3YI 03 IINGLIILOD 0} (udwadeue
AS13U3) 1UBWaIND04d 318104107 YIm SupjIom 318 81ns1a7 pue sodg
“JUSLIUOIIAUT UGN PUB HIH Yim SUIpe/SYTIS/SI0IAIRS JO JUNOIIE 3)E] O] PI3U ||
1001 8UIUBIS Y13 S3ABEIS3I031 UDIUN Bpe.} pue s3aA0IdWB Yiim §5301d jewno) 06 o 0 06 ‘papaau 3 | awwesSoid 8814 USSID 31NN} 3Y1 JO UONEIIPISUOD "SHJed JO JuswaTeuew| S3OIAISS UONEIDY | OF
) a11nba1 m “1an0d/Ayoede) Juawadeuew (euonesado pRINPY 3IUBUBIUIBIAl SPUNOIS 3PNPUL M 1af01d 3YL B31AI13S JUBWaTRURIN SyJed € JO AaAtep 3yl
104 suondo 321A13s 21N1Ny 3YI AJ1uSP! 01 $93s 13f01d siy) "IudlaBeuey syied JO malasy
‘palinbai 198u0| OU SINOY 13A0I
Uy uoRINPaL e YSN0IYY PaAIIYIe 3 jjim sty 1sod 314 T JO Juajeanba ayy Ag uondadas
Ul J3A0D 941 3INpas 01 3|q1Ssod 3q 310431343 (11m 3 TTOT MY WOL4 "SYSOD} 3IAISS
S9A ey Jo asn/dn axes 13sn) 22 0 0 L 4135 pue s8upjoog auuo uisn Ag 33U Sw_m_m_ 3y} ssadxe >m._t Aem 341 Ul YIys e ajew SOINISS UONERIIRY 6¢
I s1awolsnd Jeyy paredinue st pouad Sulppaguwa ue Sumoijog "a1emyos Sunaxon
SUPNPORUL JO YNSIL B S L3A0D) UONdIIBY JO UONINP3IY - JJJUSD AUNSIBT USIID WRYUIo]
Suines
on $199{01d Juswdojanap aunsta) pue aseds uado 17 0 0 1L fouaryys ue 93npo.d 03 13pJ0 Ul TTOT (dy T WO 19343 YIIM $31y 7 AQ Wea) uawdolaAap]  SIIIALAS UONE3NdY | 8E
ypoq ssa.30.d pue Suipuny [eu31xa 3und3s/e.ne o3 Alige saun $93IA13S UONED1I3Y 31 3InPai 03 st fesodoad siy] twiea) Juswido|aAaq UORESII3Y 3INPaY
pasinbay pay
JUBWISSISSY [(SELVET ERILYE] 3dURWIONI UO edwy M.“co_w wno-\wcﬂ.MN mﬁw Nwwh_wN {esodosd Suiaes '3 Adustory3 paitesaq asnas \EM_ opana
pedwy Ayjenby

p xipuaddy

awwesSouid sSuines pue Aduapiyy AsBuiiey




Page 16

Vi vy soeg

¥ xipuaddy Aunniog

"3i40.4d dydesZowsp Asfuney ayy 03 Adde Ajlenba jou Aew
PUe [apow paseq leuoneu s; |spow ay} ‘patedipui sduies FLICETETET

"Pa3.Se u3aq Aey 3sIMIBYI0 JYFIW
ey papinoud Sueq 321A13s anjen ysed 19Mo] e ui synsas 198pnq jeuosiad/aSexyded wisy

SaA S1es3uag 03 Ai31) 3jiyM ‘pue s3NTy jeuoneu uo paseq si japow ay1lt/8 (Y9 744 428u0y e SuaaiZe 03 Joud luswsa)geal o pouad e Buiney jeyy Pa1enisuowsp usag sey 1{Fuuossiuwon 2 SUNPY| 6
st 31e19pOoW "waisAs 2ued ay3 ySnouys Suissed ajdoad jo sisquinu ‘Aemyzed 317 parsag 4195 343 Bunsjdwos o3 soud Uawaiqes. 4o poriad e aARI1 03 3187
341 03 psjur Apdauip spAuspiya au3 Jo anjen sy “edwt ySiH [BI90S 3NPY 01 S[e 11831 MBU |1y S{R1I343] M3U |je 104 331185 JusW3gea JO UoRINpOIUY
‘wesy 3snoy ul ue Aq papinod
3Q 03 SP33U YIIYM "JUaWI|qea) UO $N20} 01 32IAIBS SIY1 BFUBLD PuR 350 01 S| M3IA 1NO
321AI3S 3AIsUadXD Inq Adilenb poos ‘jews e 42N st SIY3 sy 'S3503 918D BIOY PAUOISSILIWIOD
‘sjuawauele uonsue aendo.dde Suimoyoy Al[euia1x3 1no 1ey) unowe 341 31gnop ety a1ow 131 1oy Jad 00°'9€3 Aj1ewixoidde
‘Auienb 1usteainba Jo 331a195 [RUIBIXD UR 0} passed pue pamainal 1Y suoipuod pue Aed Aloyiny jeao oy SNP 3.3 BWOY PIUOISSIUWOD Ajjeusaixa
S3A 3G 1M %57 Bujurewas 3y ‘a1ed wiia Suoy 10} 13pinoad jeusaixs ue 03{790'T 91T {oo1) N0 40 {{e 03 uOSLIEAWO) Ul 331AIBS BAISUBHXS AJSA B S1 31 “JaNIMOH "PoOY se JDJ Aq patesfBuluoissiwiwo) g sunpy| gy
Passed uayy aJe pue $393Mm g 10} B3INIBS YL Ut Aels Ajuo siasn adiAses Augenb osie st uoisinoid aied Swoy paseydind A|eulalxs Ino o iy ‘sieak Auew 104 Ud3q
9183 3WOY 35N0Y U} IUB.1INI JO %G/ "S13SN IIAI3S 03 1ded it wnipay SBY pue JOII3s JU3PUITIPUL Y] WOLY PIUOISSHLILLO) S13IIAISS 3182 3WOoY jruosiad 1no
40 splity om | 300 Ag poog se pates Auenb 1Y *(a3es je1s9yl Jo %S} 981eydsip (eydsoy
1sod 3jdoad Japjo agessuina Autew :synpe sigessuina o3 aes {euosiad 8uiiayo admias
antsuadxa Ajaaneas ng ‘Aujenb poog ‘lfews e styaym 93IAIBS 2182 3WOY 3Snoy-uy ay
35012 03 5t |esodoud ay|* 331188 JUBWa|qesy 21e3.1)/ 3JIAIBS 510 SWOH asnoy uy asop
a.1e) enx3 pue
3183 SUINURUO) SHN ‘3483 WOy Suisinu ‘31e) 1B1UBPIS3I SAlTBUID)R 'SpunoJg [eussixa pood
39 3snw sy 3jdwexa 1oy ‘premio) Juiog sienpiapul Buiuiews ayy 15e91ay3 sey pue 3sodind Jog 3jgenns ssa| AAnepi st 8uippng 341 ‘paysiqungas ySnoyy
10} UOISIACIDRI 3B 3O W0y 31endoldde Jsouw 3y} ysiqeiss o3 20eyd ‘uonippe uj ‘poomues) Joteiedwod 1321 s} eyl 1503 yun Jaygiy e sey U se 3nsop
s S PINOM SM3IN3I 3183 [ENPIAIPUL AIRSSIIDU J) pUB VOIS [euy b1z 261 (82) 04 uumon.“oa BurRq S1 3WOY SIY3 J3ABMO (UOISSILILIOS ATljenD 3183} 30 Aq poog Suluoissiwwoy g synpy| 2y
e 5uImoyj04 "s1aquaiy Ag apew aq ued UOISIIZP PRI3PISUOI B YIIYM) Se p31es sty +(spaq £1) enuswap yum sydoad J2pjo os{e pue {spaq /1) ajdoad Jspjo jedy
J34e SAeD (5 JO WNWiUIW AJOINILIS 3Y) 10§ PaYNSUOI Aliny 3q 01 3Aey AjlearsAyd o3 331135 e sapinoud Y2IMm WOy paq v e st asnoy pay ay) ‘(peoy U319 153}
PInom sisea/Ajwey s12y3 pue syuapisal 1y -a8ueyd 3Y1 01 Jusawnsnipe SWIOH |1eU3PISIY ISNOH Pay 3y 35042 03 5 fesodoud iYL y8notog ays ui ajdoag Japio 104
_mu_m0~0£u>ma 10} MOJje 01 aunsop ayl 10} ajeasawn ETH Mczu:am S3Woy fepuaptsas Isnoy ui ¢ aue C2ENTN SWIOH 3ue) |euapisay m.m_nowm 43pjo ue asopP
pue uonensuod pajie1ap Aq paledniw aq ued ysu 3y] edwn ySiy
*Asepunog y3no.og ay3 uo s1 a1ua SIY3 se y8no.oq Jo 1no 3AY SITSN 3IINIS
"32UAIBS 318D {81D0S Ynpe ue Suiinbal B} J0 uonsodoud v Jueinelsas a.3ua) sy 3y1 ySnouy sieaw Joy Aed ssasn 3ial3g
s € passasse Jou aJe 3(doad Japjo asay] safueyd Su 1puny jBUNOY o1 o INABS UL Hem, ummmmmmw.coc £ 513} ‘duet s,uosyder >ﬁ.« pakojdwsa stoym saxiom wc.E tied SuiorssiLwo) B synpy| 9p
SHY O 1X31U02 J3PIM 3U} Ul PUE pieog BUBT S,UOSYIET 3y} Aq apew € JO 1503 343 SpIeMOL JE'OTF SINGUIUOI 15UN0) SYL "3IIAIIS 11DUNOY € 30U I SIY| "anua)
SUOIS3P O puadap |Im 3tAIRS 3Y3 o a1mny ay poedwt winipapy 1y 3ue s, uosyer u) paseq st ydym sjdoad 13pI0 104 gnyI sye/qnp uo3yduny {(s,0861
Aea) paysigeisa jjom v qnpy uoayouny suej s,uosyrer 03 uonguo) Alejeg asea)
CRIINEN
odsuely paseq 343U Ino ulyum Aypeded aseds Swisyin ‘wodsuen anua Aep jo 3sn Aq
pusyie 031 paisisse aue swa|qoid AUgow yum sasn 3U3 JO SWOG "S1ISN 3IIAISS 01 150D OU e
Jeah 1ad suoissas aies 1004 215eq DY BWOS 3piaoud os|e $313uad 9531y 1Ieu0I S|2aym uo
"301AI3S 343 100} Y} JO |EMRIPYNM PUOAS IoRdWI JasN SIBIA 3Y1 YBnoyl ysim Aayl g1 (pasipisgns) yauny aseyoind siasn 3JIAI3S 103 paslieyd jou
SIA 3A435 M0 *31doad 13| 10§ S32IAIS J3PIA0I 3SNOY-U! 3ARBIUSAS D 181 187 218 U2YM S3DIAIS PISSISSE-UOU ‘, U) jlem, 3Je A3y ‘sIasn 343 104 S3IARDE puE 1RIUOIFUILOISSIWLIWO] synpy! st
S41 4O I5B1 33 reutwy3 im jesodoid syl se 1aedw ysiy-wnipapy [BI30S 3piA0.d 03 St UOHZUNY UIBW JISY ] "3dIAI3S SAheIUIADId e Se uIas s pue ‘Jednin) pue
1BRULISGNS {RLIS1LID S3DIAIDS D1€I OJU! PIOYS3IY] 133U 10U 0p oym 3jdoad Ag Azjos pasn
31e $313u3d vy doup 3y “(anua) Aeg 3pispoom wouy Buipping a1e.edas) 3snoy apispoom
Pue anua) ysu) 3y ‘peoy Aqydnojim ‘unod BlUISSAQY ‘a1doag Jap|Q 10} s9.1UR) uy
doup papuny j1aunos p aue 213y - aidoad iapjo 404 sa.3UId ul doup je ain8yuodas io asop
paiinbay eas
1UBWISSASSY {Asaalaq aansas) U0 uo 1oedwy _n”“ww qM\o%ﬂ.ww m%\own”MN NMMWMN |esodoud Suines 1 Aouaniya papetag 39138 \muM_ouum 1a
wedw) Ayjenby

t xipuaddy

swwei80.d sSuines pue Aoudpiyy3 AsSuney




Page 17

01 30 9 a8eg

b xipusddy Auizniog

*J0333$

Juapuadaput 3yl UIYIIM SPIG |PUNOT ZTT JO S50{ 3y} Joy Alesuadwod
03 a1g1ssod §131 1ey) paledidnue sy} "SIEIA € IXBU DY) JSAO WEINS UO
Buiwod aq (1m sansadosd Suisnoy aied eiixa 40 suaquinu Juiseasnul
‘UCIHIPPE U} "WeYuso] ul 2NNy Jeau a3y uy uado 03 anp si3un aJed
[E1IUBDIS3I Pag O/ M3U v "piemuoy Su108 sienpiaipul Sutuiewas sy

awwesdoud Auapiys ayy
J0 1 358Ud U1 3SNOH p3y Ay 350 o1 jesodold 3yl se swes 3y} ase aunsop Joy sajdpund

SIA 10} UOISIACId3J 38 JO Wiy 3lendosdde ysow ay) ysygelsa o3 adeyd{ooT't 007’1 {001} 3uL 3oy Paq 5p © 51 33P0 JAAEMPEO.G PUE SWIOY P3Y EF © S POOMUES sawoy Bujuolssiwwod 3 synpy| €5
)81 PINOM SM3IASJ 3JED |ENPIAIPUL “AJBSS3I3U Ji pue ‘UoISIIaP jeul BRU3PIS3) 5,51d034 J3PIQ 7 UNUIRWAJ 3L 40 3INSOP) - BUIOH .mz:mn..mmz 40 Sulreway
£ SUIMOII04 SISQUISIA AQ 3PRW 3G UBD UDISIIBP P3I2PISUOI B Yiym ! : B
J33e SABD 06 JO WNWIUIW AJOINIETS 3Y) JO} PAYNSU0D Ajjnj 34 03 aney
pInom siaied/Ajusey Jiayl pue syuaptsal |y -afueyd ayy 01 Juswisnipe
{ea130104d2Asd Joy molle 03 3insop 3y} Joy ajeasauity 3yl Sunsnipe
pue uoensuod pajelsp Ag paredniw aq ueds ysu ayy edwt ySiy
UMBIPYIIM 3J3M sweauls Fuipuny 3say) 1 anuiiuod uswiuoiaua pasijeuliou, pue siendodde 1sow ayy )
: ’ § : 11 p33u a1doad uaym 110ddns pue 3183 JaY0 01 JUeLIOdW] HI0UI UIAS S| 11 OS ‘sanssi yyeay
10U PIN0J pue (YieaH pue DgYy) Papuny AjleuIalxd %52 AR1ewxosdde [e3uaw yym aidoad 1npe J3FUNOA Joy S) 30IAIS SIY ) IUSWUOIIAUS wawAhoidws aaneussye
S2A S1321AI35 SIU3 "URAIMOL 313UIT UOPUSIEY 3L 18 IS AAIeUIRIfRI T8 8 ‘Buiure)} Jo UOHEINP3 HNPE Pue BIA 313 S3SSE|I JISNW “LIE IS YINS 313y} Papiaosd > uaLnd BuiuoissIwwo) B sunpy| 7
v t ! ! p! 1
Ue 2A1233) ABLU $13SN 3]AJ3S 3WOS S35 3IINIIS 531 40 AuBw 4O saniunjioddo ayy 13440 03 $138pNnq |BNPIAIPUL PUE [RUOSISE 3SN pue SBJIUID Aep yyjesy
S3AI} 341 U) duNYU; BUIsiIgels e se s1de 31U H89 “1oedwi WnIpapy [EIU3W 1Npe 1no JO 3UO 35012 03 51 [esodoud ay| a3uad ases Aep yyeay je3usw 3sop
'3Je3 (21205 }[NPe 01 }33M/0S8F JO 1507 a8eIaAL UR 3G 0} PIIEWIISS
13 sjuawauene Juial Buiioddns ySnoayL ¥9aM/00S T S13UN Syl 18 pag fenpiapug
Uue J0 1503 3U1 Juasaud 1y "531auaq Buisnoy 01 $S3I8 J0 1J3UAY PIPPE 3y} YIM ASUOU SO}
SNjeA 1318318 FUIAYO 151IYM ‘[03UOI pue WOP3I3L4 ‘ANNGIX3Y ‘93104d panosdw ‘s1uapisal
SIA ‘WNIPa 01 MOT|LE7 €17 {9g) $Ja30 syuswaduesse BuiAl patioddns 01 3.8 PIsIEUOINIISUY WOy 3A0W 3y “suondo|Suuoissiuwor) ® synpy| 1§
Suin Aseupuo asow ss3doe 01 53198png [enpiapur pue jeuossad ySnoyy sidoad 3iqeua 0y
221A135 5141 ap1aoud-31 01 5) jesodoud ayy sangestp Sutuies) yum adoad Joy spag andsas
¥ pue spaq [e1uaPIsas TT SI3HO YIIYM JIUN P3G UIBYY e S| 3woy a31dsas pue [eruspisas
19901 [BYANYM - SANIYYP Butuses) yiim 31doad Jo) SWIOH [LRUIPISIY J{RY3UYM 350])
JNINY 343 Ul 3WIYIS 348) BIIXTF UB 03 3SNOH 30J3Y10.4 JO UOISIBAUOD Y3 30 Apiqissod ayy e
pue ‘7107 Ay uado 01 3np ‘12101 W) S}IUN O — SUISNOH 3u() AG paiesado — 1ino) uapoy e
DS SIYL "TTOZ Aleniga4 uado 01 anp {810} Ul SHUN O — SSWOH NIH Aq Palesado — $331) 3y »
$1B3A OM] 1XDU 341 U1 3A 0F M 18yl
S3WAYIS OM] 3.8 13y 103dsas pue ALUBIp 131838 pue j013u0d pue 3dtoyd Jaeass ‘Surg
-lIoM pue Y1jeay panosdwi se yans s3wodno pue sanunloddo ay1 SupueyYua 383 (INA)
Aauopy 3oy antep ‘Autenb poof :aaow 3Asod e ) SYY ‘{RISAQ "1 YINS pue 3uemoly
SaA M0o1{809 0 $0E pOE 3JUepUINY :SIYBUIY JUSWUIAA0S |BIIUSD pue 1auaq Suisnoy 198png SujuoIssIUWOI [FUILOISS)WWO) 1§ SYNPY| 05
3npe Jo uoheuIGWOI e YENOIYI PaPUNy 3G 1M 318 §,31d034 "JUBWUOIAUS 3I8D [BIIUSPISS
pasiieuoiiniisul ue 03 Ul SAOW 03 3ABY 10U ING ‘aJED SAISUAIU) SARY UED uosiad 3|qeaujna
Jap(o ue jey} sueaw siy13133png |UOSISd B YIIM pUE 3|GR(IBAR 3IED INOY 7 S| I3y L
132ds3s pue AUSIP JO 1343 J218318 B WaY) SPIOYL YIIYym ,JOOP-1UCIY, UMO JI3Y) 3ARY
ued a1doad 1sjiym 1Y) SUBSW S3WAYIS 312D BIIXF ‘WaJGo.d 3sN BdULISGNS JO ANjIgesip
{ed1sAyd /Bujuiea) 10 BNUSWBP ‘Uijeay [BIUSW B YUIM (+ GG AeS) S1npe Jap(o 3|qeauina AJaa
40} 1nq 31doad J3PIO 3|GRISUINA JOJ UIBW 3] U] 31D [RIIUIPISII O IAIIRUIINE 1I3JIP B S|
218D BAIX3 348D BJ4IXT JO UONINPOIIUL Buimoijo} 158png Juswiadeld §,31d034 13pI0 3INpPay
paiinbay eas
JUSWISSISSY (Maaaq 2o1035) 33ueULIONAg U0 Joedwy _Mwww v%wwu mﬁwwm Nwo%ﬂ.wm tesodosd Buines 13 Aouapiya pattelsq M58 \W«M opeig
eduwy Aljenby

p xipuaddy

awweiSoud sSuines pue Ayuadiyyz AsSuniey




Page 18

Ul 3V L ooty

t xipuaddy Aunniog

'ssa480.d axew 0} j1ey sjooYds

"uoneisida) ays Aq paanbai Supsoyuow

3y3 3ptaoud 03 ye3s 4o dnoug 3107 ||lews e 10y st jesodosd 3y} -ajeudoidde as05a.13y)
$1U0RINP3L pUe 3DIAISS [BIIUBI € 40 Yoeq-Ang 3|esajoym pa1sadsins Jou sey SI00YIS Ym
SUOISSNISIQ "SJ00YIS Ylim WU papes) Jo (TTOZ Ul $138pNg [00Y2S [ENPIAIpUI 03 3AOW

3Jaym uonuaAI3UY 1388113 0} pue S|OoYdS 4o ssauFoud 3y} 3104, 10 35833 Yo1ym) sjueud Aq 10y pred uaaq sey |55 ui Suyyels jo yonyy 'ssaugoud ayew o3 ey Juswaaosdu
53A 0339 jjim 3104 Aaloyine [e30] [enpisal 3y Juawanoadwi [ooyds 0y, 662 0 0 66T S10042s 3U3Ym LORUIAIRIUY 13BN pue $100YDS O ssauFoud Buy) 1jod, 01 3q M Aysoyine| g spaepuess jo0yds 65
Alipgisuodsal axey |jim s|0oyds 18Y3 18310 3 APeW Sey JUBWIUIBA0S ayl 18301 343 40} 3104 AJUO 3] 343Ny 3Y) U S1Y] 40§ 31qisuodsas A19]0s 3q j1m oym SIA|BSWAYY
SI00YDs st 3 Jey) seayy sayew Suiydea ] o aduepodw) ay], Jaded ayym ayy -spdnd
0 Juawutenie ayy ut Juawaaosdwi Jeah uo Jeak Sunoas {s3umias 1210 pue) sjooyds
03 Juswanosdwy a3y} jo Led A3y e ussg SBY 1SS 3Y] - 3D{AIBS UOISNIDUY ) SpIEPURIS [OOYIS
921AI3S 5,3|d034 Sunoy pue uaipjiy)
SZTI'L 200°C 902°E L16°T 18101 SO0V
ded Suiieyn
"P31IB0D 3WOdUY 310)343Y3 pue Jalieg winwixew ApRam 3yl aA0WaJ 03 pue sjuawsIely 34e) Ynpy JO JUSWIL3 1 Y} puawe
594 pastes sagieyd ur uononpas e Suisnes anpas Aew siaked 38seyd jjny Jojogz 08¢ ‘pae8a1s1q (3yq) 3Inypuadx3 parepdy AMigesiq Adijod uonnqu3uoy saire ay1 1snipe ‘asea Sutuoissiwwo) g synpy| gg
SWINIOA 343 U3A3MOH "patedidnue aouewI043d 331A13s Uo 1eduil ON [BUBPIS3L |BUISIUL 10 S3BIRYD 353IDUI O} - S3BIRYD PUE $354 SAVIAIAS YNPY BsEBIIU)
‘SuUoNPaL
Buigels syl yam auy) ur Juawdinba Apunwwod woy Junyauaq 3an1puadxa Juswdinba pajeposse
534 3|doad 0 S13quInu 3Y3 Uy UOHINP3Y “AJBAIIP 3IIAIAS PUB JUBWSSISSE|HST ST pue sisidesay. [euonednang ur uoRINPaI %O v - suonaNpas 1 pue juswdinby Fuiuoissiwwoy g synpy| 7§
UE JoJ 531} Buniem jo swisl ul 3duewopad uo 1redwi 12ap
e sey Ayoeded Juawssasse | Juouy Ut uoINPay “1edw) wnipapy
"S32IAIBS JO UOISIAOID DY) pUE JUSWSSISSe Ue JuaWwadeuew 3183 pue Juswssasse pue S331AI3S Ul JUOL) UyMm sisod
sap Joj saw} Buniem apndur 03 sI01eI1pur IouBWIOYIAd Lo 19edwWw 12311p|y9€ Z81 781 {euonesado jo saquinu e pue Suipiengajes 30 Jtey) Juapuadapu) ays Jo uonsiap SuipnpuifBuluoissiwwo) g synpy| 95
B 3ARY ||IM $32UN0S3J Fulyels JUIuoy Ul SUOIIINpay “1oeduw wnipay $34N10N1153. UlYels JO JaqWINU e s3511dwod Suiaes Sty 1- sapuadIY3 Suiels sayung
‘Ayoedes
%79 38 53124300 AJUBLIND 1] "3NU3) Y33 AISUIOH 3y} 0} paydenie a1u3d pe ayy
30 31815 MaU pueuq e st 3ua) saukeH 3y| "ySno.oq ay) 4o 15am ay: Ui 3jdoad oy ERIIVEN
Jejiuwis e sapinoud a.1nuad sauher syl pue ySnoloq 3410 1583 3y ut enyuaWap yum aydoad
Ot 10} 321AJ3s e sapinoad a8uels) Ay ‘ad1AIas Ul uoidNPalt ou Yim Ing s3pU3Ya Suiyels
'3jdoad Buipinoud snyy ‘ays sauhey 343 UG PauIquIod 3q pinom sa.3uad Aep s8uels pue sauAey ayy
SBA 3P0 10} $321A13S ABp RIUSWAP-UOU 4O $50] 313{dWo3 € Ul NS pE7 ST {02) Sutuossiuwon 3 synpy| 55
117 $3U30 Aep 3pISPOOM pue U3 B3 Y10q 3503 0] ‘1aedull ySiHy 'S123ym U0 SjEaW pue 313 3woy Suipnpour sadeyped
9183 Ajunwiwiod uy aseasour ue 1o/pue 3iendosdde se $133png jeuossad jo uoneyuawayduy
Aq paoejdas aq jjm 31A43s siy3 jo 34Nns0pd 3y} Judwiredw AlosuaszAygesip
1eatsAyd yum ajdoad Japjo ps o1 Moddns 1syenads Auenb poo8 e sapiroid uaney ayy
a8uelg pue uaney
A4 2Je paIaye 533U Aep 5,31doay J3pIQ OMI Y- S3INSOP asquad Aep d0 Sulureway
"321AJ3S SIY1 3NUIUOD O} PJOyIe 01 3|ge 3 JOU [jIm |PUNOD
* Buipuny Suimelpyim ale oym AsSupier SHN AQ papuny Apuof] "Auaede jng 1e usym 31doad g 03 301A3S SIS @ sapinoud pue
SIA S133IAI3S SIY ] "SUOISSIIPe [e)dsOy Ul 3se3 Ul 3|geqoud e ug 1nsal jmigeT o1 871 aued {eudsoy 01 3ARBUIALE Ue S} "¥OIM U0 0 winwixew e Joj 343y3 Aess Ajjensn ajdoad |Fuiuorssiwwon g SYNpy| 5
9I1AIBS S1YL BUISO|D "SISLID UL BJB OYM SI3SN 3IIAIIS S) 40 Auew Jo SaAY pue sisud ut 3le oym swiajqo.d yifeay |ejuaw yum ajdoad o3 1oddns pue a.e3 apino.d
341 ut 33uanyul BursijgeIs e se s10e peoy eJpUEX3lY “1dedWw] WNIPI 0343211135 1e3A/SARP GOE '/ /pT @ 51 SIYL - PROY BIPUEXI]Y BINSOID UM YIBIH [BIUBIN
paxnbay eal
u“mswmummﬁ (Asany)aq 8d1n038) 3JUBULIONAd uo Jedw _QMMW E%mwMN mw\w@ﬁ,wN Nw\ﬂww fesodosd Buines 13 Asuaiyg pajesag ansas \3%83 na
edw Ayljenby

t xipuaddy

awweidoid sSuines pue Aduapiyz AeSuliey




Page 19

0T jo g =8ey

¥ xipuaddy Auniog

+91 JO
a8e ay1 Jaye Suulely o JuawAojdw3 ‘uoiieanp3 ug Jou ajdoad SunoA
30 J3quinu uiseasoul ue g 1ynsas Aew a3iaias SUOIX3UUOY) PAINPaL v

“Ayunypioddo 1saijiea 3yl ie paynuapi ajgesauina

SaA "S1QBPIOARUN S| 3DIAIIS SUOIXSUUO) | ZHg'T ] 90z 9EY'T 150W 3 3.n5U3 1M SJ0OYDS YFnoIyl y1om Jo 3uisndoy-a1 v "ajdoad Sunok Siqesauinasow  syoman s uslppyy 59
d41 Ul toRaINpal ‘pasua-Sull 1ou pue Juey e[nwio4 3yl yum 241 10} s331AI35 Bunaroad ‘Wolsinoud uy uonINpal %5/ e 1oy s jesodoid 3Y1 - suoixauuoy
pa1eiodioaur saworaq ogy ay) se SUORINPIJ JAYLINY JO pooyIaYy 3yt
Pue D8y ay1 01 apew Apeaue UoRINP3I3Y3 UBAID “aining Jeau ayy u)
3IAISS |esIanUN e se (DY) aoueping g 9JIAPY ‘UONIBWIOMU] 3PIAOId 0)
1swR.INbas 3y vy saBuey jenusiod pasunouue sey JswuIan0s ay )
sanu d
"SOA pue 3d1jog dn Suiuiof 1an19g Am_umw:\.&:gmw mdk_uwﬂwowwwmwwwmhcwﬂuzwww_pohﬂhz\.”%” “ML MM cw.:s
‘SHN 241 Aq un. 350w Suipnput ‘diys auied 3L sso.e saninnse 13y1afoy ,wmc,_ucou M UNo) asen c_, LEEEU pue __u::ou E:oy w, 1se uv.:m Scwmonmh%w
sax uonedpiied jo 38ue. 153pIm ay3 31eUIPI003 JaNaY M SuaWaTueLle /61 o oz T 2100 “Asy ‘siauysed s uc,.m 1punos ay1 ss01e s331As2s >MmE M 10m 3yl Jana 0
M3U 31 ‘uonippe g 'ssauisng 3403 41941 jo yed se 1 asiugoral SuneupI00> “yiom co;ma_u_tmm so g.u>:au o1 wea) paan .u‘. o A0 oo w A o Y d‘_w _..n SHIOMIIN SUBIPIYD | pg
pue uonedpnued unewpoe; og Aupqisuodsal e} ajdoad SunoA T co X p apai n nm sty g
3 UBIPIYS YN Fuppiom 3213 e Tew sa.11nbaJ 19pow A1aAIp sIy Y1 U "SIAI| J1BYL 1934e Jey) $3DINISS 343 40 uonenieas pue AJsayep 1wswdosaap u
ajdoad §unoA g ualpiys 40 JUSWBAOAUL 3AI3YD 10y sapinoad 3iAL3s StyJ - vonedipuey
SAOW SIY3 Y1im paje1dosse Ysu ou pue 1edwi wedyuis ou sy asayy '
o ‘3150d Junsixs ue 6 o - - Ja8euew Jojuas e jo aseaas ayy SMOY[B 1IUN S53UISNQ JJoMIBU S, U3IppY) 1awadeuepy
dn 23,4 pue sapyqisuodsal JuawaSeuew 31edoje ApURIIIYS Jlow ued 3y yEnoayl papiroad uiaq saamnias Uy sa8ueyd ay] - Juswafeuepy HIOMIBN S,uBIpIYD|  yomIaN sUaIPIYY €9
SM JeY1 UBSW J)UN SS3UISNg UONUBAIAILY Aje3 7 uonuaAasd 3yl pue
SHIOMIBN Y1 LIyIMm s1uawaBuelle Juawafeuew 40 1uawdonapay
Hoddns aaensiuwpe uo uoneyradxs 40 19A31 31 pue
P3In3Yu0d 1. S3IAIBS SARRISIUIWIPE Yaym uy Aem ayl u) sagueys 'S3lfiuey J1ay1 pue uauppyd yum
a1nbas |pm Suines asayy Buinaiydy ‘pouad Jeak ¢ e 1ano uaxye1aq }omased utuads awn Supnpal proae oy S13)I0M (e1305 01 11oddns anupuos 01 pasu ayl
SIA 0LS 0LZ 00¢ 001 . saljiwey pue uauppyd | z9
HHiM pue saljiwey pue U3y yum yiomased Sulop siaxiom {enos jo 01 SARISUIS 3 JMm SIYL "|1ounoy) 3y ssoude sanianae eJILUIS J3Y10 Yam BN LY suopduNy
Hoddns paup vy s150d Jou aue 3say) s1sod dAnensiuwpe 501 pue Hoddns aanensiuIWpe 4o Malnal v - MBIA3Y uoieNSIUMPY S)jwey pue uaippyn
$150d uonesnsiuwpe [epueuy g Jo UONINPaJ |30 Ue 01 SPea) siy )|
*s)tdnd pue sjooys,
03 A1aaap 331a195 40 Ayjenb ayy 30np3as 10U M Ayaipe sy -saoud swawadue.e wawdojarag
SAA ’ ) y o . © lost 001 0s sniels 3j3uis ayy 30 ped se paaJde asom 1843 suonIpuod pue swia ulelsd jo uonenodau 19
Aupowwos o} ajgessuina Asejnoned osie s1 31 'siapiroad aApeussle ® 1oddng ssauisng
-84 33 ysnosyl Aem anIaYS 1503 30w e Uy uny Sq uea 3das Junale) ay] - Suuazen
BuIS00Y $|00YIS 40 st 18 shemie s) 3uniale) ‘adiaas papeu e sy k
*A3ajes 11941 sasiwoidwod ey Aauinof Aue axew
01 pXse 3q 10U jjim UaipjIyd djgesauny ofe Suaea) jooyas piemoy
MoJg Aau se syiys asuapuadapuy Jowswdoaap Nayl uoddns
‘@2ed axe} im sauiod uonIayod Suissanae Ag jooyas 03 sAauunof 'S3PIY3A 3wos pue syutod U010
Juapuadapu) asow ayew o3 3|qe spdnd 40 uonepuasayip |nase) SuBueyd pue sapuapya JaWIN0d ‘siuawaBuedse snieys ajurs 9y} jo yied se
SIA 'SI9IOM 110353 JO SUONIPUOD pue swidy 01 sauey) -|oot 0 0s 05 Pa3.8€ 343M JRY] SUOILIPUOD Pue W3] UIBLIDD J0 uonenoau-a1 a3yl wWoly 3woa |m Suies saliwey pue uappyd | gg
sones jidnd : 110353 O Mm3IAY - JdYuNysIyy "sleak € 1se] 3yl Ul pandas uaaq aney SBUINES WT* 73 J3AQ “3diA13s Aso1mies
!S31N0J WOS UO SIYILOD 1384} Jo UORINPONUY] - e s yaiym ‘spdnd N3g Aj@1euiwopaud 0y uodsuen S3pIn0ad 321M43S S1Y | - uodsuea}
‘sjidnd N3$ Joy syujod Uo1133}j0 3yl 01 sasuey) -
:Ajgelou 350w ‘1107 udy 404 pa1uawadwi pue uo payjnsuoa Sulaq
3J€ S3Inse3w Juiaes-1500 pue safueypd uonesyads awos ‘vonippe
U] "ZT/TTOT 40§ pauoIssiuiwo3-31 Julaq Apua.ing aJe s1euod ayy
paiinbay
wawssassy {Kianyaq adinas) saueLLIOLRg UO Ioeduy wa qw\o%ﬂ.WN MMSMNN NMM.W resodosd Buines 53 Aouapiya payeraq ao zmmﬂwsz "

edwy Ayyjenby

t xipuaddy

awwesdoud sSuines pue Aouaidyyg AsSuiey




Page 20

Ui §U b 9a8g ¥ Xipuaddy Aunniog
‘inpunc) syt
uo uotiedqo Aioiniels e suiews s Y3tym ‘uoisinoad nyd 10y puewap
343 pue 3si e 335 PINOI SIOOYIS LI oM SIY) paguwis oy aunjred «
8IS e 104 198u0)
Wem o3 aney Aew 1i0ddns 104 pjoysasyy Y1 199U 18y} UdIpHIY) - '310§39 uey) papaau ssay
son “Aem Juasagip e ug asiioud oy 81 ez gsT St 110ddns feusaixa siy3 1ey) suesw 100435 ut sapiidey panosduif “anomeyaq SuiSuajeys uoIsnpuf
P33U |1IM 3210135 BY) ‘s]00YIS Woy sjelsaal uy 9SEAIIU| UB SIDI3Y) Jf o UM uaipjiyd aBeuew dpay 01 sgunias 49410 pue sjooyas 03 Loddns sapirod 3 ‘0gYy pue pue inomeyag vl
‘JuswaSeuew Inoieyaq anosdw) pue uoISnIX3 950 Aq papuny AjaS1e; ad1n19s @ SISIYL - uawaBeue uojsnpuy pue uoddng inoineyag
9INP3J 01 5100YIs A1epuOISS LY SBNPRY MBU 3yl asiwixew ose
flimam aidoad JunoA pue uaipiyd 3jgesauina o3 yioddns asiwixew
03 $321AI3S J3YI0 pue $313U) Woddng j1dng ino yhm Ajasop yiom
1M Jeq ssuspadxe Aseudidsip-inw yum yeis jo Sunsisuod ‘wesy
Hoddns aseyd ssoun aj8uls e ojui 953y} 3siued 1081 01 51 fesodoad ay)
-
"Ajpeo.q asow 31A19 EICITEYTY
UOHBINP3 343 Jo OS[e pue ‘13310 d1ey3 M uolzeINp3 paeusisap
341 jo Aupqrsuodsa ay3 aq 03 anujuod 1M siy ] "aduepuane ooyds "S821N0S31 UMO JI9YL YUM dNURUOI MOU ue) Asya 1eya os uaippys ewioy/AsdAg
sah Bunnsua si suopesydun Sutpsengayes 1so8uons 3Y1 yum suapnis 1z 1z 981 pue J3jjanel] 4o spaau ayl 19aw 0y s3un1as asayy dinba 0y dUOp U3 sey }iom pood uolsnpuyf
elwoy pue AsdAg “Jajjeaei) yum uayenapun HOM 341 10 13adse ay) YonWwi s1e3A 33231 43RG 53831102 pue S10043s “53.13u32 5,UB2P|1Y2 01 1ioddns pue Suiuteny pue inoieyag €l
‘@ueping ‘aainpe papinoid sey ad1sas 1y - (wea) uoneanpy SI9][9Ae1]) s1eap Apey
"Hoddns {euoiyppe 1noyim SIU3pMs ewoy/AsdAg pue sajanel)
03 1ioddns urejutew o3 uonisod e ui mou age $00Ys eyl s uonuajuy
SYL TTOT 11dy WOy I5IX3 0} 358 [jim wea} siy3 3ey) pasodouid s i
'sjua.ed afeusa) Joy oddns Suueuew 1spym SUORdUNY yyeaKH dlgng
“sanMlqIsuodsal yyesy N0 40 Jed se uondaseljuos ageuss) uo SN0} 3pinoId fm sndoy sariews v ‘ueld ssauisng
SIA d11and 1no jo 1ied se syuaied aeussy JO USIpIIYD BYy1 pue sudlediost 79 6TT 340 343 ut si01ed1pu) 1oeduw 1ySis 33 40 3uo se sajel uoydazuod 8T-43pun paynuap) votsnpuy L
33eusal yum yiom uo $nJoy 13dieys e 105 moyle Jm tesodoid Siyy SBY PIIYM JUsWULIA0E MU 3Y3 10y Auoudeose sty suN Yy Alrejnoned ‘siaupied pue Inoireyag
3 pue {Dunod 3y} 1oy Aliond 31893e4s e SIStyL - pooyiuased pue Asueudasg aSeuss 13
Sielonanp ay ul 19410 wo4y 110ddns 81n2as5 03 panioddns 3g 1im s 95 Al o U
S9A #EIs 9430 pue |51 3jes0d103 Aq 1no patiies aq fm SUOdUNY [enpISai|pp 0 . 4 4 P31 9 1M S100425 “Apisgns Jua.nd ayy 3euviwd uawdoaasq -
3wos *s13pIn01d 1310 wouy 11oddns 3300 03 Pa3L |1 Slooyss PUE 5100435 03 31A135 $1Y3 35293 03 51 [esodoud dUL "31AI35 papeu e se sjooydg Atewng! 1w 110ddng ssauisng
03 11oddns yi0m1au pue dAlASIUIWPE S3pIA0Id BiAaS SIY1 - dwweuSoud yoddng 13
‘s1eak 321y 104 Sunnepdn A N4 Padu jou |m ‘150d Aduspiggns uswdorana,
52A JudWssasse AuaIdYNS d1edplIyd 3Y3 asnenaq Mﬁgm_fuw SI way m__.t. s v £ SEPIND € 40 LON3[3P 3y} pue s128pnq Bugjes-uou awios Bupniour eaue asg auy 5 uwoaa:m _mmwcmm:m 0L
UILIM SUOIINP3I [leWS 19YJ0 JO 1aqwinu e ae 213y] - siesodoud s8uiaes gsg Joujw 19y10 ’
Buiooutaininy a3 1y 'SIO0YIS WOy 331A13S 3y} JO AI13A0ID1 1509 1In4 3n335 thim sy *mou jun wawdojana
saj 03 pa123uiBua-al 31 flim d1AIS 3] "28ueyd aseq 1awoisns ayy pinoys 6271 621 asIPISqNS U3 SEY DUE S100 u,w M MAISS Do 4 s : a 69
'$13p1A01d 13RO 35N 01 350043 UE) SIOOYS “@dIAIBS Papen e sy pasipisq 4 SE4 PUE SI00UDS (im 331A135 papen e si 51y - [uuosiag SI00Y0S ' ¥H| '8 120ddns ssausng
SIRLIOYINE JSYI0 YUM PUE [1DUNOI 3Y) SSOIIE $3DIN0SI)
Asdnyap fendes Suiieys Wwoy 3ynsas s1mny u Aew sapuspdiye ‘Padunouue sy uonednp3 Joy Juawyedag 43 woy usWwaMaSs [eudes ayl uaym PamainaL
S9A JByungawwelsoid jended ay) Jo azis ayy 03 Buipiodse sapiea weay|sy g 6€ 99 [11M PUE e3s JO 1aqWIBW T JO uoldINpas 104 51 fesodoad yua.in3 3y “Suipuny jeyides wawdoanrag g0
3Y3 40 32IS 3y} pue SIWIYIS ISOY) WO PIpuny 3se S3WAYIs jeyded J9MO[ 13131 01 wea | 3y} Jo Juizis-umop e 0y S93ea. siy) - swiwesSoud jeyde)/Auadosy 8 Hoddns ssauisng
uo padedus yeis 1son 'uonanpai 3sod auo e sy jesodoad Juasing 3yl
9181033341P BYI Ul DIBYMIS[D "UoR3I3p 1oy s150d oddns pue JuswaTevew
S P3183013) 40 5301A135 110ddns je13udd Ym paulqwod aq (mipze TIT 607 13410 33443 pue 1sod Aindag ayy S35€3[31 JUr) SSAUISNg Judwdoanag g 1ioddng wdudojanag 19
SUOIIIUNY |BNP|S3Y *PAUOISSIWWOIPP SUIBq §1 Jun $SaUISNg Qsg 3yy ssauisng ay1 dn Suipuip - yun ssaulsng juawdojaaag g woddng ssauisng jo dn Suipuipm B poddng ssauisng
"33 01 xis woy s150d yg Supnpa) - d1ei019.1p 3y} ss0.0e ‘PEOY UOnEIS 18 UleWaI |lim oym sanndaq 7 pue j0123.11g
SIA s33ueyd wswageueu; 13410 Jo pue 3un ssauisng syl jo dn Buipuimls 51 8T 621 3y} Joy yioddns jenpisas Buineat yup ssauisng (qsg) wawdosaag 3 Hoddng ssauisng ElT wwawdoparag 99
943 4o Junodde Supiey Juswdojanag pue poddng $SdUISNg Ul SINY 40 dn Suipuim ays o Junodde ayey 313y suopdnpay- uoddns ssauisng pue uonensiuwpy % 10ddng ssauisng
paiinbay
JUDWISSISSY (Manjag a31A408) 3uewloIsd uo eduwy 000,3 000.3 000,3 000,3 lesodouid Suines g Aouaniya papejag Ealy
1eduwi Ayenbs L21e7 § YI/E10Z | £1/2102 /102 ERILYE B RER T
p xipuaddy dwiwesdo.d sSuines pue Aauayy AsSuisey

]




Page 21

0T Jo 0T @8eq ¥ Xipuaddy Aunnias
133 :¥:7d §£9°S YIT0T 9521 jenosdde oy je0)
96€'T 91z L1Z €96 {101 In
“saAneniut
wdwaAosdwy 321AI3s pue s199fo.d jruoIppE UD 3xEY 03 Ajigqe aamIse
$3A paonpal e ueaw |iM SIYL “31q1s50d Se Jey Se SUOIUN} 30O Noeq 998 91T L1t 13374 Buiyjess 1ay10 pue uonepowworde SursnoH argarens S8
pue juawadeuew uo Juisnd0j A pastwiiiw 3q M 3oedWs UL U0 Asesodwsa] jo juawageueu Jo 31502 ay3 uy SUONINPaJ SUNBIYIY - 2IMINIISBY IIAIIS SSO) ’ :
9Y3 ING UMOU) J0U SI BINJONIISL Y3 JO adeys jeuy ays a8ess syl Iy
SIA 921A495 uo Pedwi pajedidnue ou Yum Suiaes Auanyslse SE awweidoid 1§ pieoq ASa1ens ySnolog 153u8845) 404 Loddns anoway +8
SaA IUSWIDI04UB 133135 UO $531/58 58 Julieys pIem - JUSLBIIOJUS 13915 ¢8|
SOA S3N1R1200 AN [BDIIWWO) WIOY Ysepeq e udnsas Aew ang o1 01 SIIYIA [BIDJAWWOD U} BUNOWS 3PNJOUT 0} - JUBWSIOJUD JupjowWs SNG4 aseasou] 73
mey ut ajgissiwiad y3noyie 3oueping Juawu A0S 03 AJR13U0D $t SIYL
SBA 'SIN0Y JO IN0 35uBlAWOD UCU Paseadul B13U3304[0S 0S "$IN0Y Up{OM fBUIIOU 03 PajIwL] suoneado pauueld- IUBWII0HUB 133136 18
“Bunegiaunod Jo uonednsaAU;
34 3unIpHIa3UN0) pue sajes aFe sapun u| asea ot (BRI 0S 0s pue adue|jtaAIns sajes a8e 1apun aonpay - swwesSosd uopdadsut sprepuess Suipesy UBWEIOM 08
SIA ‘UMBIDYIM 10 PIINPaJ St Sulpuny Juels J1 32113 Ul UOINPaY|0T7 0z "Suipuny yuess yajew o3 Suydwes u uofdNP3s - Buojuow Ayjenb iy ¥ U3 6L
oo ‘uonjusAIRUI os 05 Ajuo adue|IRAINS SINOY 40 INO - syutejdwos ISION 8L
ueyy Jayies Buissaulm pue BULIOHUOW 03 Payiwl] 3q jiim asuodsay
SIA "UOIIBISIIBSSIP JOSN IDIALIS Ul BSEIIDUL JYLINS|OS 05 sawn asuodsal papualxa/sjosied eixa Ul UORINPa. - S3ULE|dWwod SSION /L
‘sjuiedwod "spuaXaam 1e Lioddns 321j0d jo |eMEIpYTIM puE 301A135
A 0 13qnu paseasduy 104 jeualod Yim UoISIAOLd aD1AISS UT LONINPaY 08 08 95U0dS3l S1N0Y 4O INO JO UOIESS - uoIsIACLd Bd1A13s Jurelduwiod 8S10U Ut UOIINPAY 9L
"8uniduies pooy jo uoressas
SA 3218435 UO Joeduwt pajedue ou yym Juiaes Aouapiy3|ooT 001 yum 13439803 Juawaeueus pue UOIBASIUILUPE Ul UOIINPAL - spaepuels Suipesy 3O MBIADY st
JuswiuoulAug ueqan
£2E'Y 042 864 SSZE 1101 SdAD
padinbay
000,3 000,3 0003 000,3 ealy
3JUBWLIOH U PPedw lesodoid Suiaes i Asuatary3 paperag
wawssassy thianiaa 2amsas) PUPHUOHRA Lo 1oy | pr/eToz | er/zior | zv/Tioz sa1nias /210401921
1eduy Ayjenbs

¢ xipuaddy

awwres8osd sSuines pue Aduaipyy AsSuriey




Page 22

G Xipuaddy

ﬁ — “Seiuow soue.nsuy 1ioddns o) $e0incsa] $80.nossy
0 0se 0sZ 062 feuoRippe Joj pig ‘asy Jaye syiom Buipiingas - syuny fewnsnpu) sosuop Auedoiy 8jeiodiop 1t
oliojpod $92UN0s8Yy
0 0sz'z 0sz'z 052 0sZ 052 sBuipjing Ayunwwos Pue jeuoyesado ayj 1oy Swswanoidwy g sieday Apsdoiy 9jesodion oL
pieog 1y ayesodio) S92IN0saY
0 052') 0G2't 00S 005 05/ 8y} Aq pasibe se S1oafoud |} ssauisng 4o Buipury - weiboiy tendeg 11l ABojouyoe 1 Uoneuw.oyu ajeiodion 6
1ejo
831At0g s, 8)doay
4] 0 0 0 Zre'al £8.'¢ 00s‘L €82 0 Bunoy, g uaupjyn
wawdoeasg 90183 §,8)d08
0 £82'C £82'C £82'2 uonesiuiapoy jeyden sjooyog ' Hoddng sssuisng Buno » usIpiyy 8
swweiboiy wawdoprag 90IM8G $,31dosy
0 B6S6'EL 0051 005'1L aimn4 8y} 4oy sjooyog Bul Ing 8y Joj poddns S82Inosey sjeiodion '8 Joddng ssauisng Bunoyx » uaJppiyn 2
feiog
isni} siqejueyn
aoeled pue
0 0 0 0 00s 00s 0 0 008 died eipuexapy
Isnig
Isn4 L eiqejueyn diqeliey) soejey
0 005 00g 005 sButpiing uo soueusUIEW Boj yoeq % Suogepide|ip Ajpoau o syiopm 89Bled pue yled eipuexsly |pue Med eipuexaly| g
1e10) seojazeg |
Aunwwoy
0 0 0 0 $20'2 8ee’L 0 0 8ee’l '? ainyng synpy
SA0IAIBG
sejeyss Buisnoy bE:EEoU
0 09 oe o¢ pue sxued ui syo0)s sar) Bugsixs 9SBa.0U! pue uleulewWw O} - Bunueiy saiy S8IIAIBG uonEaIIeYy ® a4nyny synpy S
SB0IAIBG
“iBd 8ISED 90nIg 10} %0513 J0 B uonenossy Aunwwoyn
0 502 85 8G Siuus § ume 0} Buipuny yojew - Swwelboud uawysiginey HNoY siuua S80IAIDG UojEDIOSY ® dINYng s)npy b
buipuny yajew RN
Pasiael Jo Lied “oefoud diuspioT 0} paua 8q 0} ‘sayoud Joopino pue spods Awnwwon
0 ose 0se ose 10 Ayenb snoudw - swwesboud Juswaaoiduy S8Ud suodg oibsjeng S8IIABG UoleBIcRy ® 3INYN7 synpy €
EERIINEYS
‘(pieme e puny Aiepo abejusy 1surebe Buipuny Aunwwon
0 £18'p 002 00z Ydrew) punoub auyy dojeaspas pue ubisapas - punaig uoneainsy diyspio S80IAIBS UoieaIay ® 3IMIng synpy z
S80IAIBG
Aunwwoy
0 9es) 002 002 “Sentigesip yim sidoad o sawoy ay 40j suoneydepe g spry S9IIMIBS BIET [BID0S YNy B 3INyny synpy ]
000.3 0003 000.3 000.3 000.3 0003 0003 000.3 000.3
]
1s0) Buipungy
IBI0L | v1-€10Z | €1-210Z | 211 10z [30sfoid 1ejo) | jeuseyy VI-€£10Z | €1-2L0Z |Z1-110Z AL 199foid feydes Hun sssuisng eI0IIVIIg wiayy
pajewnsy B304
suonesydwy snusasy |ejog BN ssueydaooy so4 pPspuswiossy
.

YHELOZ ©1Z1/1L0Z Butpuny seainosey sjesodion 1oy spig |eyden



Page 23

0 0 0 0 91269 L26°€Z 059 £€6'L 886'6 feio}] pueis
reloy
VHH-UsWuoIAUY
0 0 0 0 0502 050'Z 0 0 050'Z ueqin
$901AI8g buisnop VoM
0 00} 004 00l SUOISUSIXZ PUE SPIOA - SYIOM Jofe|  Aunwwio) pue oibelens  HuswuonAug ueqin <z
sHun $80IAJRS DuIsnoH VR
0 001 004 004 Pue suosJad JO yOJeWSIW BSESJIBP O} - BWSYIS JUNOJSI BjqeIajSuB | Ayunwwog pue oifelens  Huswuonaug ueqn! vz
shun Sa0|Aleg Buisnoy WHH
0 058 058 058 0€-5z xo1ddy - sowayos mau uj 3saAu 0} Jod Buipun) - Buisnol ajgepioyy Aunwwog pue aibsiens  Buswuonauz ueqin £z
$801AI0 S Buisnoy VM
0 000"t 000'L 000' spiepuels Hg 0} dn 1y Bug - apim yBnosog sipisoy pauteley Ayunwuwion pue aifslens  HuswuonAug vequn| zz
230} JusuwiuonAug
0 0 0 0 051'Se 059°11 006'2 00¥'y 0SE'y uecin
$891AIBS buisnoy
0 0S 05 08 Pa19A0331 84 JoU UED Jey) ynejap U oM | Aunwwo) pue oifelens  |uswuonaug ueqn| 1z
‘Rem om] O} walsAs Auwiouoon
0 000'SZ 00S'L 005'L Aem-8uo oy} Buioe|des spremoy Loddns jounog) - Aojerhe) weyuenoy| ¥ uonessuabay ‘Buiuueld  [uswuonaug ueqin] oz
0 006 006 006 anuad Buiiokosy @ 8snay se ayis Aepp piojuesd Jo Juawdojprspay S9OIAIBS BUIIUOL juswuonauz veqin| a1
sawayds bupped
0 008'L 008'L 009 0090 009 mau juswsidus pue subls pue saul mauss pue uEjurEw o} - UBld Bupped SBOIAIBS BUYUOL] juswuonAug uequn| gL
"ubnoloq Jo sease palosye
0 1sJ0m ut JoUnB pue soyNb 0} sjuswanoidw - JoyoY poold / sbeureiq SBIIAISS BUNIUOL4 JuswiionAuzg vequn] 21
0 009 009 002 002 002 syJom Alajes g yyesy Aluoud ybBiy - seunjonns 18UJ0 pue sabpug S8OIAIBS BUINUOL 4 juswuonAug uequn| 94
0 S1E}S Juap|ooe 0) dAIsuodsal sjuawarosdw) Alajes peos |230 SBOIAIBS BUNIUOL JjuswuonAug ueqin| Gy
0 00¥'2 00p'e 008 008 008 swweiboud Juswooeidas Bunyby 1sans SOOIAISS BUIUOI4 juswuonAug veqn| i
0 006'E 006'€ 00€'L 0081 008’ Buorpnse. pue siedas Jofew JuswaAed puE PEOI PaLUElY SBOIAIBG BUIILOIY uswuonAug uequn| ¢y
(potad yoeaghed
0 00% 008 005 183k Oz) suoz uogieD Mo pateubisap Uy sainseopy Buines ABisug SOOIAIOS BUYUOLY JUBWILONAUT UBQUIN| 2}
{e30] Ssadinossy
0 0 0 0 052y 082’y 052°1L 052'1L 0S.L'L ajesodion
000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3
350D Buipung
[I0L | ¥I-€L0Z | €L-Z0Z | ZL-110Z [3o8foid (ejoy| fewssluy | $i-£10Z | €1-21L0Z |Z1-L10Z apt waloid reyded Hun ssauisng ajesolvanQ wayf
pajewnisy feloy
suonestduw] anusaay Lo} JON 9ouedasdy 10 PSpUBWILIOIDY

¢ xjpuaddy




Page 24

0Lk~ |0g9- ovp- 004~ ¥86°'6.L 6££'8¢ 059's SiZ'vl  lviv'sl {P10] puels |jeIsAQ 1Z 0} | swey)
011~ ogo- ovy- 001~ 89.'71 89L%1 0 7829 9878 18101 puein
{2101 saaunosey
VAN 0€9- Ovy- 001~ 89L'vL 89.'%L 0 282'9 98y‘8 ajesodion
(puey Buiuiolpe 0 JuswdoAsp pue ajes 0} 5904n0S9y
0 896°L1 896°'LL 0 258’y ObL'Z | pavul) 8sn Ayunwuwiod ol %oeq Buug o} Juswysiqunyal ieH umo Aesuson Auadosg ajetodion 1z
"$HI0Mm A19jES puE yleay [ENUSSSS 4oy PAPNIOU; OSIE S| UOISInDI "BupLIo M
vews e swweiboid uohewosues | sy} spoddns pue UoREPOWIWOIIE $90IN0SY
041"}~ 0€9- Obv- 004~ 008z 0082 0 (A 0.€'L 804J0 sasyeUOnE. Jayun; yolum ABsjens uonepowwossy 40 Z 8seyd Ausdosg djesodion 92
(s1aquinu sanesipui) sjdieoay jepde) soy Bugadwos jou sawsyag
000.3 000.3 000.3 0003 000.3 000.3 0003 000.3 000.3
is0) Bupung
B30l | ¥1-€L0Z | €L-Z10Z | ZL-110Z [30sfoid jejol| jewsadu; | pi-g10Z £4-210Z [Zh-110Z 8L ysfoid jended Hun sssuisng ajes0109.41(3 wayj
pajewyysy ejoL

suonesydw] snusaay j210] 19N

aoue}dosoy 104 POPUSIWIODDY

G Xipuaddy




	Agenda
	6 BUDGET SCRUTINY - REVIEW OF financial planning for 2011/12 TO 2013/14

